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 ÷ÀÌÁù×  
 

μ÷ÀßÁÛ× ØýÌ æÌ´$ùßõ× ÁÜÛ Ù‘æ$μÓ û} Ố μûμÙß  

Ñμ÷ÀßÁÛ× ÑùÚ´× ãû×ù æÌ´$ùßõ×æß  

ý<ð ûõß æÚÎ´. 

 

 

 

 

μ´μ{<Ø 

 

 

ØýÌ æÌ´$ùßõ×ð, <`± üÙ÷À$×Ûõ$<× {$ èÝó$õß́ æ ý< <`± ÷ÀÚ×ÔóÔ æÚÎ´ ´êÚùß   

æÝò$ ØýÌ áòÈ {ÚÆ×ùßμèß à$ÌöÚæ õõßõß<× ù‘<$ ÙÛ́ ð æð×ÔõÝ æÚÎμ´ùß  

&´&ßõ μ÷ÀßÁÛ× ØýÌ æÌ´$ùßõ× ÁæßõÚ´õß æÚÎ´ {$  

å<Ôùß Øμ> &‘<Ìøù×ð ÷À$×æ æØ è`ùÛ́ .   
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{`úÀÚùßÒ´ 

 

õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ Ố÷ÀÙ ÁÜÛ Ù‘æ$ ûÜí$õ$ùßõÜÚæ &´$í<$÷ÀÛ íùØíμ×ß û$ÌÙÚμÈùßõÝ< Ñ&Úùß 2000 à‘æ 23 ÷ÀØó 

õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ´Ô÷ÀÙ ûùõ ´êÚùß &ßö$ûÚõ æØù Ù÷À &‘&ßö$<æÚ.  ä× μæ$}Ö 02, μ<$æß&ßμ{$ßÙß ûðÔ´ê, à‘æ 

55/75, ÷ÀØó <`ÑÙÚ æÌ´$ùßõ à´$õ]$‘Á ûÍÁÜμ×ß ûÚÚ{Úð$ à`õ. 

 

μ´Øð ØýÌ æÌ´$ùßõμ×ùß ãû×ùÔ Ùýù Ñμ÷ÀßÁ ÑùÚ´× <`± μæ$ð&æß äùÈ 70% æß û´ó ãû×ùÔ 

Ùýùßμùß æÝò$ ØýÌ áòÈ {ÚÆ×ùß Ñ&ÚùÚ. μ÷ÀßÁÛ× μ<}úÀμû$Ù μ´ùß´ μÙ$ßæ μ<}úÀμû$μÙß ÷À &ß<$þ$Ñæ ØýÌ 

&úÀ{$ à`õÚ áÙßÏ´ &ÚéÜμ×ùß á{} ×ù ûÜ<ùõ$<æß û<õÛ.  

 

æÝò$ ØýÌ áòÈ {ÚÆ×ùßμèß ùÚÂßû$÷Àù<Ù èÝó$õß´æ þ$<× <`± ÷ÀÚ×ÔóÔ æÚÎ´ {$ μ<}úÀμû$Ù ù`‘Ò´ ´êÚùß 

í$õÚæ ´>ðÆùß å<Ôùß ÁæßõÚ́ õß æÚÎ´ õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ Ố÷ÀÙ ´êÚùß &Ú÷¸ æØ×Ú. æ_õØ, æ|èÙßÙ, æÝØ`ó|èÙ, 

, ´{ùÔ<Ø, ØõßùûÔØ, è$ÙßÙ, ´$õØ, {Èýùßμõ$ð, μæ$}Ö, èÈû{, , ,  

×ù ÷ÀÚ&ßõÜÚæßæ<Ù èÈ ´>ðÆùß Ñ&ÚÎ à`õÚ æÝò$ ØýÌ áòÈ {ÚÆ×ùß äßæØ$ÁÚ æØ ûÜ$öÆæ õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ 

ûÚ{ÚðÔ<$ à`õÚ àõØ, ä´ ûÜ$öÆæ õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ ùÚμ×$ßíù× æØÆùß æ_õØ, æ|èÙßÙ, ØõßùûÔØ, è$ÙßÙ {$ 

μæ$}Ö  ×ù ÷ÀÚ&ßõÜÚæßæ &úÀ{$ ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÛ× õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ (÷ÀÚ&ßõÜÚæß &‘Ñø$ù) 05 æß ûÚ{ÚðÔ<$ à`õ. ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÛ× 

õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ ùÚμ×$ßíù× æØÆùß ÁÜÛ Ù‘æ$ æÝò$ ØýÌ <õÝ &‘<Ìøù &ÆõÚ &ÈμÈÙù× ûÚ{ÚðÔ<$ à`õ. 

  

õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ Ố÷ÀÙ ûùõð àùÔ<, õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ Ố÷ÀÙ ûÚ{ÚðÔÑμÈ ûØ´$Ìö 

 

(à) æÝò$ ØýÌ <õÝ {ÚÆ×ùßð áõÚÍ æÚÍμÈ ûÔØ`÷Àß÷À à`õÚ æØÒ´ &{ å<Ôùßμèß &´$í {$ à$ÌöÚæ 

õõßõß<× ûÜ<Ìøù× æÚÍ´ 

(à$)   ØýÌ æÌ´$ùßõ× à$ÁÜÚõ< <`÷Àèõß <ù à$μ×$ßíù ûÜ<Ìøù× æÚÍ´  

(à`)   æÝò$ ØýÌ <õÝ<Ù üÙ÷À$< ùÚÂßû$÷Àù ý<ð ûõß æÚÍ´ &úÀ{$ à<Á] ØýÌ ûÚÍ &`æ&ÔÈ äßææ 

&{ ØýÌ æÌ´$ùßõ Á$Ù$ &{ μ<ùõß û{&ÔæÈ àõßæØ è`ùÚ´, <`± ÷ÀÚ×ÔóÔ æØ è`ùÚ´ μ{$ß 

ûÚ{ÚðÔÒ´ 

(à|) ä<`ùÚ ØýÌ ûÚÍ &`æ&ÔÈ äßææ<Ù μ{$ß æÌ´$ùßõÁ$Ù$<Ù ùÚÂßû$÷Àù àμÙÑ× ûÜ<Ìøù× 

æÚÍ´ &{ <`± ÷ÀÚ×ÔóÔ æÚÍ´ 

(á)   æÝò$ ØýÌ <õÝ &‘<Ìøù &ÆõÚ (õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ) ÙÚ×$û÷ÀÚ‘¥ æÚÍ´ &{ Ñ½´õß æÚÍ´ &{ 

àØ Ố÷ÀÙ μ<õ ÙÚ×$û÷ÀÚ‘¥ <Ô äæÚ &ÆõÚ<Ù &$´$¬æ×Úùß &úÀ{$ à$ø$Ø Ùý$ ÷ÀÛ´. 

(â)  æÝò$ ØýÌ <õÝ<Ù ØýÌ ùÚÂßû$÷Àù æð×ÔõÝ<Ù μ×÷ÀÚ &Ú®ù õ`ù`õßõùßμèß <`± ÷ÀÚ×ÔóÔ< {$ 

×{ûõ &úÀ{$ à<Á] Ñ× {`æÚ ûÚ×<Ø è`ùÛ́ . 

 
õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ´Ô÷ÀμÙß ãû$× ´$ÌèÚæ &‘<Ìøù àØ ỐóÔ 
 
 

1. õõßõß<μ×ùß ã&&ß èÝó$õß́ æ ùÚÂßû$÷Àù Ùý$ ÷ÀÛ́ . 

2. ûÍ&Ø &‘ØæßÂó× õÝ}Úùß õÚØ&$Ø &‘<Ìøù×æß à`õÚ æÚÎ´. 

3. æÝò$ ØýÌ áòÈ {ÚÆ× μèß ùÚÂßû$÷Àù &úÀ{$ ùÚ×´ ÆÙæß Ùý$÷ÀÛ´. 

4. æÝò$ ØýÌ áòÈ {ÚÆ×ùßμèß &´$í, à$ÌöÚæ ¶<ù õõßõß<× á{} ù`‘Ò´. 
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ûðÔù   

 

 

 
&þ$ûõÚõÝ́ $μèß ûóÚ<Ôò×        

 

õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ Ố÷ÀμÙß æ}´ù$æØó ´óßòÙ×    

 

õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ Ố÷ÀμÙß Ñèóù {$ æ}´ù$æØó æÆðÔ<   

 

õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ´Ô÷ÀμÙß æ$Ì×× ´óßòÙ×  

 

         

 

2014  <ÌÂμ×ß ûÜèõÚ×       
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ස�ාප��මාෙ� ප��ඩය  

2000 අංක 23 දරණ පා��ෙ��� පන�� ස්ථා�ත කරන ලද ��ස�ය අර�දල වන අප �යතනෙ� 

ම��ද ��තන ඉ�� දැ�ම � �� සාමය ස�� ෙන���� ෙ��ය� ල�වැ� ජනතාවෙ� අෙ���ාව� 

යථා�ථය� බවට ප� කරන එකම රට� එකම දැය� �ළ එක ෙක��ය� ෙසවෙ� එ�ස�ව එ���ව 

�ක�ත වන �දහස් � ලංකා මාතෘ��ය සංව��නය ��ෙ� දැවැ�ත අ�ෙය�ගය ජය ගැ�මට කට�� 

කර ඇත.  
 

තවද ම� පර�ර උෙදසා ස්වංෙප��ත රට� ��මාණය ��මට ග� ම�ටෙ� �ට �ස්��ක ම�ටෙ� ��න 

�ඩා රබ� ඉඩ� ��ය� �කරා� කර "ත� ත�ව නෑ හ�ය� ස�� �මය ෙහ�ද ස�ය�" ය�න ෙ�මා 

කරෙගන ස�� �මය වටා එ� ෙර�� ෙව� ය�න හඩ නගා �ඩා රබ� ඉඩ� ��ය� ට ��ය ���ය ලබා 

�ම� ව�ෙය� ව�ාපෘ� රා�ය� ෙමම වසෙ�� ද �ර�� කර ඇ� බව ස��� ද�ව� කැමැ�ෙත�. 
 

රබ� �ෙ���ෙ� �යැ� ��න �ඩා රබ� ඉඩ� ��ය�ෙ� ��්පාදන ��� සමාජයට �ලදා� ල� 

වැ�ය� බවට ප� කර ���ෙ� සමාජ ���ක සංව��නය ඇ� ��මට� සංව��ත රට� කරා යාමට 

��පාදන ලබා � �ඩා රබ� ඉඩ� ��ය�ෙ� අෙය�මය ���ය නංවා�මට කට�� කළ �ය� ෙදනාම 

කෘතෙ��ව ��ප� කර ��ා�ංසන �� නැ�ම අපෙ� ��කම� හා වග�ම� ද ෙව�.  
 

�ඩා රබ� ඉඩ� �� ��ස�ය ස�� සාමා�ක��ෙ� ව�වසාය හැ�යාව� �යාවට නැං�ම සදහා ගෙ� 

සංව��නය ඉහළ නංවා කට�� ��මට ��නැ�ම වැඩසටහන යටෙ� ���ක සංව��න අමාත�ාං�ෙ� 

ස�හ සැක�� ම��ස්ථාන �ස්��ක ම�ට�� ඉ�කර �ණා�මක �ාවෙය� �� ��්පාදන අංක 1 ට 

��්පාදනය කර අතරමැ�ය�ට හ� ෙන�� �යම �ල� ලබා ගැ�මට කට�� ��මට අව�� උපෙදස් හා 

�ල� ���ය ලබා ගැ�මට� වැ�� �ෙ���ෙ� උ�න�ය උෙදසා �ෙර�ගා�ව කට�� කළ ග� වැ�� 

ක�මා�ත අමාත��මා ඇ�� කා�යම�ඩලයට� හෘදයාංගම ස්��ය ��නැ�මට ෙමයද අවස්ථාව� කර 

ග��. 
 

රබ� වගාෙ� සංව��නය සදහා �ද  �ා�මක හා තා���ක දැ�ම අවෙබ��ය ද මා�ෙග�පෙ��ක�වය 

ලබා � අපට ��ය මාතාව� ෙලස කට�� කර වැ�� ක�මා�ත අමාත�ං�ෙ� ෙ�ක���ය ඇ�� කා�ය 

ම�ඩලයට ද රබ� වගාෙ� �ර��ෙ� �ට අවසානය ද�වා �ණා�මක �ාවෙය� උසස් �ලදා� රබ� 

වගාව� ව�ා�ත ��මට ලබා�� �ද�ා�මක හා තා���ක දැ�ම ම�� �ණා�මක �ාවෙය� ��ත 

අංක 01 රබ� �� ��්පාදනය ��මට� �� ම�ටෙ� �ඩා රබ� ඉඩ� ��යාෙ� �වෙන�පාය ���ම� 

කර සමාජ�ය ත��වය ව��නය කර අප ම� �මට �ෙ�� ��මය දායක�වය ලබා �මට කට�� කර 

රබ� සංව��න ෙදපා�තෙ���ව හා රබ� ප�ෙ��ණායතනෙ� �ල�ා�� ඇ�� කා�යම�ඩලයට� 

��ස�ය අර�දල �ය�ම ෙදනාටම� මාෙ� �ණාමය �ද කර ���. 
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õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ Ố÷ÀÙ æ}´ù$æØó ´óßòÙ× 

 

�ා� ��ර�� �ය�ංහ  ´{õ$  -  &þ$ûõÚ, (õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ´Ô÷ÀÙ)  

à$Ì.Ã. μûßǗ ÷À$& ´{õ$              -  &$´$¬æ(àø]æßÂ íùØ$Ùß, ØýÌ &‘<Ìøù μ÷Àû$ÌõμÈùßõÝ<) 

ûÚ.ä§.ä&ß.òÅ. ý‘ò$Ø ´{õ$      -  &$´$¬æ (àø]æßÂ (´Ô÷ÀÙß) ØýÌ &‘<Ìøù μ÷Àû$ÌõμÈùßõÝ<) 

μÊ. ×Õ. ûÛÍ&ß ´{õ$                    -  &$´$¬æ ( &þ$ûõÚ, ÁÜÚ Ù‘æ$ ØýÌ ûÌμ×ßÂó$×õù×)  

äùß.ûÚ. æ$Í×<&È ´{õ$           -  &$´$¬æ (&þ$ûõÚ, æÝò$ μõß<õÝ &‘<Ìøù à½æ$Í×)      

ä&ß.òÅ. è´μèß ´{õ$  -  &$´$¬æ (ùÚ&ÚýÙø$Î, ØýÌ ùÚÂßû$÷Àù {$ àûù×ù &‘&ßö$<)  

{&ùßõ μûμÌØ$ ´{õ$              -  &$´$¬æ (&þ$ûõÚ, ØõßùûÔØ-ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÚ× õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ×) 

�.�.��. ������  ´{õ$      -  &$´$¬æ (&þ$ûõÚ, � ලංකා �ඩා ර�� �� සං���� ස��    

     ස���ල�ය) 

μØ$ß{ó èÙμý$ò ´{õ$  -  &$´$¬æ (&þ$ûõÚ, æ_õØ - ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÚ× õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ×) 

ûÚ×μ&ßù ´{à$Ø§¥ ´{õ$  -  &$´$¬æ (&þ$ûõÚ,  è$ÙßÙ - ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÚ× õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ×) 

μÊ.±.ä&ß. ÑæÜ´Øõßù ´{õßÆ×    -  &$´$¬æ (&þ$ûõÚ, μæ$}Ö / èÈû{  ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÚ× õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ×) 

ස�ප� ���මර�� ´{õ$           -  &$´$¬æ 

රං�� ඩයස් මහතා        -  ùÚÍæßÂæ  

  

Ñèóæ$½ûõÚ 

Ñèóæ$½ûõÚ μ÷Àû$ÌõμÈùßõÝ<, 

�ප���� පාර, ��තර��ල. 
 

ý`‘æÝ     ´{íù ý`‘æÝ<, 

×ÕùÚ×ùß μûμ÷À& Á$ç$<, 

μæ$}Ö 02. 
 

ûÜø$ù  æ$Ì×$Ù×   õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ Ố÷ÀÙ,  

<`ÑÙÚ æÌ´$ùßõ à´$õ]$‘Á×,  

à‘æ 55/75,  μ<$æß&ßμ{$ßÙß ûðÔ´ê,  

μæ$}Ö 02.  

÷̧Øæöù à‘æ  &þ$ûõÚ 011 - 2333531 

     μû$÷Ô  011 - 2333532  

àø]æßÂ  011 - 3137311 

     \`æß&ß  011 - 2333531 

     â μÈÙß   Chairthuru@sltnet.lk     

 

 

 



2

 

õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ Ố÷ÀÙ Ñèóù {$ æ}´ù$æØó æÆðÔ< - 2014 

 
 

±.äß. ûÛ. àμÅμ&ßæØ ´{õ$          -  &þ$ûõÚ  (����� àø]æßÂ ���ා�, ���� ���� 

μ÷Àû$ÌõμÈùßõÝ<) 
 

à$Ì.Ã. μûßǗ ÷À$& ´{õ$              -  &$´$¬æ  (àø]æßÂ íùØ$Ùß, ØýÌ &‘<Ìøù 

μ÷Àû$ÌõμÈùßõÝ<) 

 

ûÚ.ä§.ä&ß.òÅ. ý‘ò$Ø ´{õ$       -  &$´$¬æ  (àø]æßÂ ( Ố÷ÀÙß) ØýÌ &‘<Ìøù  

     μ÷Àû$ÌõμÈùßõÝ<) 

 

ä§.äß.�.�.äÈ.ûÚÜ×ùßõ ´{õ$     -  ����� (àþ]ùßõØ Ñèóæ, <`ÑÙÚ æÌ´$ùßõ  

     à´$õ]$‘Á×) 

 

�� ����� මහතා      -  �����  (Ñèóù à½æ$Í, Ñèóùæ$½ûõÚ   

     μ÷Àû$ÌõμÈùßõÝ<) 
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õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ Ố÷ÀÙ - æ$Ì× ´óßòÙ× 

&þ$ûõÚ     �ා� අෙර�� �ය�ංහ ´{õ$   

 

àø]æßÂ     ä§.äß.ä&ß. æÝ́ $Í Ñ´Ù&ÔÍ× ´{õßÆ×   

 

<`ò ýÙù èóæ$½æ$Í  ෙ�.ඒ.�. �ය���� ෙමය   

 

ûÍû$Ùù ùÚÙø$Í   ÙÙùÚ è´μèß ´{õßÆ× 

 

����න �ල�ා�  �ලා� තරංග �ණ���න මහතා 

 

කළමනාකරණ සහකාර   à$Ì.à$Ì. μ÷À{ÚûÚ®× ´{õßÆ× 

     äÙß.äß.ûÚ. ëùß÷ÜÚæ$ ´{õßÆ× 

     ùÚÂ$÷ÀÚ μ&ßù$ù$×æ ´{õßÆ× 

     &Ô÷Àõß èÙýò ´{õ$ 

     õÝÂ$Í ûÜÚ×‘èÚæ$ ´{õßÆ× 

ù×ù$ ÷ÀÌÁùÚ ´{õßÆ× 

  &úÀæ`_È ûÜþ$÷À &ÚÙß<$ ´{õßÆ× 

  ëùß÷ÀÚ́ $ ûÜÚ×÷ÀÌÁùÚ ´{õßÆ× 

  �ෙ��ා �මා� �ණ�ංහ ෙමන�ය 

  �ෙන��ා ම��ා� ���ෙග�� ෙමන�ය 

  �ා�කා ම��ා� ෙසෙන�ර�න ෙමන�ය  

             ´‘èÙ$ æÝ´$Í{$Æ μ´ùÑ× 

  àÆõ$ Øõßù$×æ ´{õßÆ× 

  අචල ච�රංග මහතා 

  ගය� ෙක��ල�ා ෙමන�ය 

     

Í×÷̧Ø`  ��ම�� ගමෙ� මහතා 

  ��. ��ා� ෙ�නක මහතා 

�.�. ලා� �ය�ත මහතා 

  

æ$Ì×$Ù æ$Ì× &{$×æ  ûÜ&ùßù &´ØõÝ‘è ´{õ$  
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õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ´Ô÷ÀμÙß <Ìත´$ù à$×õùÚæ &‘×ÔõÚ× 

 

<`ÑÙÚ æÌ´$ùßõ à´$õ]$‘Á× ×ðμõß û<õÚù à$×õù×æß <ù õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ´Ô÷ÀμÙß ûÜø$ù æ$Ì×$Ù× 

μæ$}Ö 02, μ<$æßÂßμ{$ßÙß ûðÔ´ê, à‘æ 55 / 75, ÷ÀØó &ßö$ùμ×ß ûÚ{ÚðÔ<$ à`õ. 
 

ØýÌ <è$μÓ ùÚØõ< &Ú®ù ÙæßÂ &‘ç]$õ íùõ$<μèß ¶<ù õõß<× ã&&ßæØ å<Ôùßμèß ×®õÙ 

û{&ÔæÈ ÷ÀÛ×ÔóÔ æØ äß õÝÙÚùß &ß<×‘μû$ßÂÚõ íù &´$í×æß μè$ò ùê$ í$õÚæ à$ÌöÚæ×ð 

÷À$×æõß<×æß Ùý$ ÷ÀÛ´ àû à$×õùμ×ß àþÚÙ$Â××Ú. ØýÌ <è$μÓ &‘<Ìøù× &úÀ{$ æÝò$ ØýÌ áòÈ 

{ÚÆ×ùß μ<õ <ò$õß æ$Ì××æßÂ´ μ&ß<$<æß Ùý$ ÷ÀÛμÈ àØ´ÔóÚùß ÷ÀÚ&ßõÜÚæß ´>ðÆùß û{õ &úÀ{ùß ûÍ÷ÀÚ 

ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÛ× æ$Ì×$Ù 05æß ûÚ{ÚðÔ<$ &Èýùß½æØó ùÚ}ø$Íùß ûõß æØ μ´μ{×ÔÈ <`ò &ð{ùß à$ØÈþ 

æØ à`õ. 
 

1. æ|èÙßÙ, æÝØ`ó|èÙ, ´{ùÔ<Ø, ´$õμÙß (æ|èÙßÙ Ø. &‘. μ÷À. ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÛ× æ$Ì×$Ù× õÝÙ) 

2. æ_õØ (æ_õØ Ø. &‘. μ÷À. ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÛ× æ$Ì×$Ù× õÝÙ) 

3. ØõßùûÔØ, μ´$óØ$èÙ, �����, ���� (ØõßùûÔØ Ø. &‘. μ÷À. ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÛ× æ$Ì×$Ù× õÝÙ) 

4. è$ÙßÙ, ´$õØ, {Èýùßμõ$ð (è$ÙßÙ Ø. &‘. μ÷À. ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÛ× æ$Ì×$Ù× õÝÙ) 

5. μæ$}Ö, èÈû{, (μæ$}Ö  02 õÝØ`&Ñ× ûÜø$ù æ$Ì×$Ù× õÝÙ)  
 

 

ûÜø$ù æ$Ì×$Ùμ×ß æ$Ì××ùß  
 
 

2000 à‘æ 23 ÷ÀØó õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ Ố÷ÀÙ ûùõð àùÔ<, û`<Î à`õÚ ýÙõÙ æÜÚ×$õß́ æ æÚÍ´. 

ÃÈ ´>ðμÈ Ñ&ÚÍ à`õÚ æÝò$ ØýÌ <õÝ {ÚÆ×ùß äßæØ$ÁÛ æØ å<Ôùß ÷À̀ ùÔ<õß æØ õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ 

ûÚ{ÚðÔÒ´. 

ûÚ{ÚðÔ<$ èõß õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ´Ô÷ÀÙ ×ðμõß , ÙÚ×$û÷ÀÚ‘¥ æÚÍ´. 

æÝò$ ØýÌ áòÈ {ÚÆ×ùßμèß àþÚ<#÷Àß½× μ<ùÔμ<ùß ûÚ{ÚðÔ<$ à`õÚ õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ &$´$¬æ×ùß &úÀ{$ 

μ&ß<$<ùß &`û×Û́ . 

èÝó$õß´æ þ$<μ×ùß ×Ôõß ØýÌ ùÚÂßû$÷Àù &úÀ{$ õ$æßÂóÚæ ÷À̀ ùỐ  Ùý$ ÷ÀÛ́ . 

õõß<μ×ùß ã&&ß ØýÌ ÂÛ> ùÚÂßû$÷Àù×æß &úÀ{$ à<Á] ûÜÆõÚμ×ùß ×Ôõß ãûæØó Ùý$ ÷ÀÛ´. 

´ù$ æ}´ó$æ$Íõß<×æÚùß ×ÔõÝ &ÆõÚ×æ &$´$¬× {$ à$ÌöÚæ <`÷Àèõß æÈ ûÚ}ÚýúÀ< æÝò$ ØýÌ 

áòÈ {ÚÆ×ùß ÷À̀ ùÔ<õß æÚÍ´. 

à$ÌöÚæ &‘<Ìøù à´$õ]$‘Áμ×ß ÷ÀÚÑ ù`èÝ́  <]û#õÚ× ×ðμõß ÷ÀÚ&ßõÜÚæß ´>ðÆùß {$ ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÛ× ´>ðÆùß 

&´Ô{ &`æ&ÔÈ ´ø]&ßö$ù á÷ÀÚæØ, ûÜÆõÚμ×ùß {$ èÝó$õß´æ ØýÌ ÂÛ> ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× æØ á{} ÆÙæß 

Ùý$ è`ùÚ́  &úÀ{$ æð×ÔõÝ æÚÍ´. 

æÝò$ ØýÌ áòÈ {ÚÆ×ùß &úÀ{$ ó× μ×$ßíù$ æǗ  {ú̧ùß<$ ÷ÀÛ æÚÜ×$õß́ æ æÚÍ´. 

à´$õ]$‘Áμ×ùß {$ μ<ùõß à$×õù <ÙÚùß ØýÌ <è$< <`± ÷ÀÚ×ÔóÔ æÚÍ´ &úÀ{$ Ù`μýù μ×$ßíù$ {$ 

ûÜÁßù <Ùð æ±ùÈ ûÚ}ÚõÝØ` Ùý$ ÷ÀÛ́  

ûÍû$Ùù {$ èÚóÔÈæØó æð×ÔõÝ æÚÍ´.  
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ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÛ× æ$Ì×$Ù õÝÙÚùß áðÔ æØù ûÜø$ù μ&ß<$<ùß. 

 

÷ÀÚ&ßõÚÜæßæμ×ß Ø$íæ$Í æð×ÔõÝ &úÀ{$ õÝØ`&Ñ× &Èýùß¾æØó ùÚ}ø$Íùß äß äß ÷ÀÚ&ßõÚÜæßæ <Ù ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÛ× 

´>ðμÈ à`õÚ õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ à¾æßÂó× &úÀ{$ μ×$÷À<$ û{õ &úÀ{ùß μ&ß<$<ùß å<Ôùßμèùß          

áðÔවù<$ à`õ. 

 

´$&Úæ á÷ÀÚÍ <`ò &ð{ùß ûÜø$ù æ$Ì×$Ù× μ<õ ×<$, àùÔ´õ æØ èùÔ Ùýù àõØ, ä´ 

´$&Úæ á÷ÀÚÍ <`ò &ð{ùß &‘μÁ$ßøù× æØùßμùß ùÈ &‘μÁ$ß½õ <`ò&ð{ùß÷À, äæÛ ´$&× 

à<&$ùμ×ß áðÔ æÙ <`ò <$Ìõ$÷À, ûÜø$ù æ$Ì×$Ù×ð ×<$ äß ûÚ}ÚýúÀ &´$μÙ$ßëù {$ â}è 

´$&μ×ß æÙ ×ÔõÝ <`ò &Èýùßø< à<Á] û`<ÎÈ ûÚ}ÚýúÀ ãûμ÷À&ß Ùý$ μèù äß àùÔ< æð×ÔõÝ 

æÚÍ´. 

´$& 03æð <Øæß û`<`õß <Õ ´{ &þ$ ’&ßÒÈ <Ùð &{þ$èÛ æØ Ò´. 

õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ à¾æßÂó <$Ìත$ ûÜø$ù æ$Ì×$Ù×ð äÒ´. 

èÈ ´>ðμÈ  ��μ÷ÀßÁÛ× ´>ðμ´ùß ù< õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ ûÚ{ÚðÔ Ò´. 

àæÚÜ×< û`<õÚ õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ æÜÚ×$æ$Î õõßõß<×ð μèù äß´ð à<Á] æð×ÔõÝ &`Ù&Û´. 

μè$Ñ è`ð_ ûÜø$ù æ$Ì×$Ù×ð μ×$´Ô æØ äß &úÀ{$ Ñ&ú¸È Ùý$ ÷ÀÛ´. 

 ùÚ}<Øó û`<`õßÒ´. 

ó× μ×$ßíù$ æÜ´ {÷¸ùß<$ ÷ÀÛ´ {$ æÝò$ ØýÌ <õÝ {ÚÆ×ùß äß &Èýùßøμ×ùß  ÷À`ùÔ<õß æÚÍ´. 

÷ÀÚ&ßõÜÚæßæ ´>ðÆùß {$ ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÛ× ´>ðÆùß &´Õ{ &`æ&ÔÈ ´ø]&ßö$ù á÷ÀÚæÚÍ´ð à<Á] 

æð×ÔõÝ &Ú÷¸ æÚÍ´. 
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2014 ව��ෙ� �ග�ය 

 
 

ùÚÂßû$÷Àù üÙ÷À$×Ûõ$<× <`± æÚÎ´ ´êÚùß æÝò$ ØýÌ <õÝ {ÚÆ×ùßμèß &´$í {$ à$ÌöÚæ õõßõß<× ù‘<$ÙÛ́  

ãμ÷À&$ 2014 <ÌÂμ×ß ÷À û{õ &úÀ{ùß <]$û#õÚ à$ØÈþ æØ à`õ. 
 

õõßõß<μ×ùß {$ èÝó$õß́ æ ýÑùß ã&&ß ØýÌ ÂÛ> ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× æÚÎ´. 

&Èûõß μý÷À$ ÷ÀÛ´ 

&ÆõÚ ûÚ{ÚðÔÒ´ {$ &ÆõÚ ÁæßõÚ´õß æÚÎ´.  

 

õõßõß<μ×ùß {$ èÝó$õß´æ ýÑùß ã&&ß ØýÌ ÂÛ> ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× æÚÎ´. 

 
 

÷¸Èμè<Ùß áúÀÚæÚÎ´ {$ ûÜõÚ&‘&ßæØó× æÚÎ´ 
 

රබ� ප�ෙ��ණායතනෙ� ��ෙ��ත ����� ���ලව ���ෙය� �� ��ෙගව� සකස් ��ම 

හා ��සංස්කරණය �� කර� ඇත. ෙමම�� රබ� �� �� ප�� ��ගසා �යළා ගැ�ෙම� ඉහළ 

�ල� ලබා ගත හැක. රබ� ප�ෙ��ණායතනෙ� තා���ක සහෙය�ගය ලබාෙගන �� ප�� 

���ෙය� හා නව තා��ණෙය� �� එ� �න �ය�� ��ර 20 � ෙමම වසෙ�� ද සකස් කර 

ස�� ෙවත ලබා� ඇත.  

 

&´Õ{ &`æ&ÔÈ ´ø]&ßö$ù áúÀÚæÚÎ´. 
 

ස�හ සැක�� ම��ස්ථාන ඉ���ම ��� ග� ම��ෙ� ��න ��ා රබ� ඉ�� �� ��ස�ය 

ස�� සාමා�ක��ෙ� රබ� �� එක� කර එම රබ� �� ව�� �ණා�මක බ�� �� රබ� �� 

��්පාදනය කර �තරමැ�ය�ෙ� �හණය� හ� ෙන�� ෙමම ස්ථානෙ��ම ��ණා ගැ�ෙම� 

උප�ම �ල� ලබා ගැ�ම� හැ�ෙ�. ෙමම�� ගෙ� සංව��නය ඉහළ නංවා රෙ� සංව��නය� 

දායක �ම� ෙම� �ර�ණ ෙ�.  

 

ඒ ��ව, ක�ග�ල �ස්��කෙ� ෙහ�මාතගම හා ග�පහ �ස්��කෙ� ��ගම �ර�� කරන ලද 

ස�හ සැක�� ම��ස්ථානවල ��්පාදන ක��� �ර�� ��ම� ක���  කර ඇත. තවද රබ� 

ප�ෙ��ණායතනෙ� තා���ක උපෙදස් ��ව ගා�ල �ස්��කෙ� ���ෙග�� ස�හ සැක�� 

ම��ස්ථානය හා ර�න�ර �ස්��කෙ� ෙකෙස����ගම ස�හ සැක�� ම��ස්ථාන ඉ���ම� 

ක��� කර ඇත. 

 

 

 



11

÷À`ùÔ<õß æÚÎμÈ හා ��� <`ò&ð{ùß û`<`õßÒ´. 

 
��ා රබ� ��� �� �ග����� රබ� ප�ලය� ����� �ට ���පාදනය �ත� තා���ක ද��ම 

�� ම�ටමක පව�. �බ��� ��ස�ය �ර�දල ��� ��� හා ද��ව� ���� ව��සටහ� රබ� 

ප�����ායතන�� හා රබ� ස�ව��න �දපා�ත������ �ල�ා���� සහ�ය�ග�ය� නව 

තා���ක ද��ම �ග��යාට ලබා � ඇත. ඒ ��ව ද��ව� ���� ව��සටහ� 25 � �ස���ක 

ම�ට�� ප�ව���මට කට�� කර ඇත. 
 

2014 ව���� ��� හා ද��ව� ���� ව��සටහ� පහත ප�� �� කර ඇත. 
 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ùß  2014   

 

àùÔ 

à‘æ× 

 

÷ÀÚ&ßõÚÜæßæ× 

 

û`<`õß <Õ 

÷ÀÚù× 

 

û`<`õß <Õ 

<`ò&ð{ù 

 

û`<`õß <Õ &ßßö$ù× 

 

&{þ$èÛ 

<Õ èóù 

 

1. 

 

ක�ග�ල 

 

2014.02.20 

 

÷À̀ ×ð æÚØ`} 

 

æÝÙÚ×$ûÚ®× æ$ÌÆæ 
Ñ÷À]$Ù× 

 

 

2. 

 

ක�තර 

 

2014.03.24 

 

 

ØýÌ <è$< ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

ýÔÙõß&Ú‘{Ù ÁÛÜ 

μ÷Àß<Æõßõ$Ø$´× 

 

130 

 

3. 

 

ක�තර 

 

2014.03.25 

 

ØýÌ <è$< ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

æØÓ< Ñ{$Ø&ßö$ù× 

 

65 

 

4. 

 

ග�පහ 

 

 

2014.03.26 

 

ùÚÆ þ$óßò 

ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

μý$ßõμÙ ÁÛÜ μè$ßñ$þ× 

Øí´{$ Ñ{$Ø&ßö$ù×  

 

49 

 

5. 

 

æ|èÙßÙ 

 

 

2014.06.10 

 

μù$. 01 ØýÌ ÂÛÛ> 

ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

μ{È´$õè´ & Ṍ{ 

&`æ&ÔÈ ´ø]&ßö$ù× 

 

73 

 

6. 

 

æ|èÙßÙ 

 

2014.06.20 

 

 රබ� වගාව සමග     

Ç ´`&Ú û$Ùù× 

 

àÙÓ< μè$Ñíù μ&ß<$ 

´ø]&ßö$ù× 

 

 

45 

 

7. 

 

{Èýùßμõ$ð 

 

2014.06.23 

 

ØýÌ <è$< ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

æðÔ<ù μè$Ñíù μ&ß<$ 

´ø]&ßö$ù× 

 

100 
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8. 

 

ර���ර 

 

2014.07.24 

 

ØýÌ <è$< ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

��ර�ම ��්පාරාම 

��ාර� 

 

65 

 

9. 

 

�ා�� 

 

 

2014.08.18 

 

ØýÌ <è$< ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

èμùßè´ Ñ{$Ø&ßö$ù× 

 

55 

 

10. 

 

�ම��රා�� 

 

2014.08.25 

 

ØýÌ <è$< ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

ÃÃÙ Ø÷ÀÙÚ×÷Àß÷À 

Ñ{$Ø&ßö$ù× 

 

100 

 

11. 

 

�ම��රා�� 

 

2014.08.26 

 

ØýÌ <è$< ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

ýòÙßæÝÖÔØ ÁÛÜ 

û`ØæÝÈý$Ø$´ 

Ñ{$Ø&ßö$ù× 

 

100 

 

 

12. 

 

 

����� 

 

 

2014.09.11 

 

μù$. 01 ØýÌ ÂÛÛ> 

ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

àμËûÔ&ß& õÝØ`&Ñ× 

&ÆõÚμ×ß Á$ùßõ 

´{õ$μèß ÷̧Èμè× à&} 

 

54 

 

13. 

 

ර���ර 

 

2014.09.12 

 

ØýÌ <è$< ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

ØÖÔæ μý$ßûÚ®× 

Ñ{$Ø&ßö$ù× 

 

60 

 

 

14. 

 

 

æÝØ`ó|èÙ 

 

 

2014.09.19 

 

μù$. 01 ØýÌ ÂÛÛ> 

ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

{`Ù´ò &´êÚ õÝØ`&Ñ× 

&ÆõÚμ×ß à´Ø&Ú‘{ 

´{õ$μèß ÷̧Èμè× à&} 

 

60 

 

15. 

 

è$ÙßÙ 

 

 

2014.10.20 

 

μù$. 01 ØýÌ ÂÛÛ> 

ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

{ÚÖÔðÔμè$ò ÁÛÜ 

μý$ß½Ø$í$Ø$´ 

Ñ{$Ø&ßö$ù× 

 

50 

 

16 

 

ØõßùûÔØ 

 

 

2014.10.20 

 

μù$. 01 ØýÌ ÂÛÛ> 

ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

μæμ{Ùß¡Ñ®è´ 

Ñ{$Ø&ßö$ù× 

 

50 

 

17 

 

èÈû{ 

 

2014.10.20 

 

μù$. 01 ØýÌ ÂÛÛ> 

ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

ÐóÔè´ &´Õ{ &`æ&ÔÈ 

´ø]&ßö$ù× 

 

50 

 

18 

 

ර���ර 

 

2014.10.30 

μù$. 01 ØýÌ ÂÛÛ> 

ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

{õßõ`ÙßÙ æÚØÖûÔØ$ó 

Ñ{$Ø&ßö$ù× 

 

60 
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19. 

 

��ත� 

 

 

2014.11.14 

 

μù$. 01 ØýÌ ÂÛÛ> 

ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

μ{$Ø<Ù Ñ{$Ø&ßö$ù× 

 

75 

 

20. 

 

��ත� 

 

 

2014.11.17 

 

μù$. 01 ØýÌ ÂÛÛ> 

ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

´õÝè´ ûÜí$Á$Ù$< 

 

72 

 

21 

 

��ත� 

 

2014.11.19 

 

ØýÌ <è$< ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

μý$ßûÚ®× ûÜí$Á$Ù$< 

 

65 

 

22 

 

μæ$}Ö 

 

2014.11.21 

 

μù$. 01 ØýÌ ÂÛÛ> 

ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

æùÈû`ÙßÙ ûùß&Ù 

 

50 

 

23. 

 

�����ල 

 

2014.11.27 

 

μù$. 01 ØýÌ ÂÛÛ> 

ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

&ÚÍμ&ßù ´{õ$μèß 

÷¸Èμè× à&} 

 

110 

 

24 

 

��ත� 

 

2014.11.28 

 

ØýÌ <è$< ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

èÙßæ`®× ûÜí$Á$Ù$< 

 

90 

 

25 

 

����� 

 

2014.12.11 

μù$. 01 ØýÌ ÂÛÛ> 

ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× ûÚ}ÚýúÀ 

ûÔ{ÔóÔ <`ò&ð{ù 

 

à`{`}Ú×μè$ò ûÜ$μ÷ÀßÁÛ× 

&þ$ ÁÜ<ó$è$Ø× 

 

85 

 
 
 

&Èûõß μý÷À$ ÷ÀÛ´. 
 

èÝó$õß´æ þ$<μ×ùß ×ÔõÝ ØýÌ ÂÛ> ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× æÚÎ´ &úÀ{$ ØýÌ μØ$ßÙß Ùý$÷ÀÛ́  μ´´ <]$û#õÚ× 

×ðμõß &Ú÷̧ æØ à`õ. ØýÌ ûÌμ×ßÂó$×õùμ×ß ùÚÌμ÷ÀßÁÚõ ûÜÆõÛùßð àùÔæÞÙ< àõÚùß æÜÚ×$æØ<ù {$ 

¡ù|´ õ`ùæ áõ$ æÝò$ áò ûǗ $ó×æß þ$Ñõ$ æØÆùß μ´´ ØýÌ μØ$ßÙß &Ñ æØ èõ {`æ. æÝò$ 

ûÍ´$ó μè$Òùßð μ´´ &$ÈûÜ÷À$×Úæ ØýÌ μØ$ßÙß ×ÔèÙ õÝÙÚùß ÑÁ$Ù μ&ß<×æß &Ú÷̧ æØ è`ùÛ́ ð {`æÚ 

<ù àõØ, 2014 <ÌÂμ×ß õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ &úÀ{$ ��ෙ��� හා ���� ෙ��� 180 æß සහ ����ව� 

ත�� 4000 � ��ස�� ස�� ෙවත ලබා � ඇත.  
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&ÆõÚ ûÚ{ÚðÔÒ´ {$ ÁæßõÚ´õß æÚÎÚ´ 

 
2014 <ÌÂμ×ß μ´´ <]$û#õÚ× ×ðμõß õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ 692 æß û´ó ÁæßõÚ´õß æØ ù< &ÆõÚ 

&$´$¬æ×Úùßμèß <Ìøù×æß ÷À Ùý$ μèù à`õÚ àõØ, ûÜÆõÚμ×ùß ×ÔõÝ ãûæØó Ùý$ ÷ÀÛμ´ùß 

ã&&ß õõßõß<μ×ß ØýÌ ÂÛ> ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× æØ μ<}úÀμû$Ùð ×`Ò´ õÝ}Úùß ÷À &ÆõÚ ÁæßõÚ´õß æØ 

à`õ. ���වා ඇ� ��ස�ය ස�� 692 � �යාකා� කර�මට අව�� කට�� ��ම හා 

අව��තාවය අ�ව නව ස�� ����මට ද කට�� කර ඇත. 

 
�ට අමතරව පහත සදහ� ප�� ��ා රබ� ඉ�� ��ය� සදහා ණය ෙය��නා �මය� ද 

හ��වා � �යාවට නංවා ඇත.  

 

ó× μ×$ßíù$ æÜ´×. 

නව වගාව, නැවත වගාව හා රබ� ��ත ක�මා�ත සදහා උපකරණ ලබා ගැ�ම, නව 

තා��ණෙය�  ��  ��ෙගව�   ලබා  ගැ�ම  හා  �ස්��ක  ම�ට��  ��ස�ය  ස��  

සාමා�ක�� ස�බල ගැ��ම උෙදසා ලංකා බැං�ව හා ��ව සහනදා� ෙප�� අ�පාතය මත ණය 

ෙය��නා �මය� �ර�� කර ඉතා සා��කව ෙ� වන �ට �යා�මක ෙව�� පව�. දැනට 

�.�.63.29 ක පමණ ණය �දල� ��ා රබ� ඉ�� �� ��ස�ය ස�� සාමා�ක�� 341 

ෙදෙන� සදහා ලබා� ඇත.  

 
ûÜë$Øæ <`ò&ð{ùß. 

 
÷À`×ð æÚØ`Ù í$õÚæ &‘<Ìøù ûÜ÷ÀÌÁù× μ<ùÔμ<ùß ûÜ÷ÀÌÁù æÝ®×æß අ�පාර ÷ÀÚ&ßõÜÚæßæμ×ß ÷ÀÛ 

û<õß<$μèù ×ù Ù÷ÀÚ. μ´{Ú÷ÀÛ μû$ß&ßðÌ, ý`ùÌ {$ àõßûõÚÜæ$ ´êÚùß  ´{íùõ$< ÷À̀ ùÔ<õß æØù Ù�. 

ණය ලබා�ෙ�� ෙග��� ��ණ පා �� ගැට� හ�නාෙගන �ස�� වලට පැ��ම සදහා  

�ස්��ක ම�ට�� ක�ග�ල, ක�තර, ර�න�ර, ෙක���, ගා�ල, මාතර යන 

�ස්��කවල � ලංකා බැං� �ල�ා�� හා ��ස�ය අර�දල �ල�ා�� ��ව ෙග��� 

දැ�ව� කර ගැට� �රාකරණය කර � ඇත.   

 

èØ` <`ÑÙÚ æÌ´$ùßõ à´$õ]õÝ´$μèß ûÜø$ùõß<μ×ùß æÝò$ ØýÌ áòÈ {ÚÆ õÝØ`&Ñ× &ÆõÚ &$´$¬æ×Úùß 

äßæØ$ÁÛ æØ ÷ÀÚ&ßõÜÚæßæ ´>ðÆùß &‘<$÷ÀÁÛÙÛ &$æ§í$ û<õß<Æùß μè$Òùßμèß è`ð_ {÷¸ù$μèù Ñ&÷̧È Ùý$ 

÷ÀÛ́ ð æð×ÔõÝ æÚÍ´. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



15

ûÍû$Ùù æð×ÔõÝ 
 

μ&ß<æ×Úùß &ßöÚØ æØ è`ùÚ´ &úÀ{$ à´$õ]$‘Áμ×ß ùÚÌμ÷ÀßÁ× Ùý$ μèù æ}´න$æØó μ&ß<$ 

μ÷Àû$ÌõμÈùßõÝμÓ àùỐ `õÚ× ලබා ෙගන ෙස�වක�� ස්�ර ��ම.  

අයවැය ඇස්තෙ���ව හා �යාකා� සැලැස්ම අ��� වන ��� 2014 – 2018 ව�� සදහා 

ස�ෙ���ත ස���ත සැලැස්ම සකස්කර අ�මැ�ය ලබා ෙගන අදාල ආයතන ෙවත ෙය�� 

කර ඇත. 
 

μû$÷̧ æØ`óÔ  
 

1. ù< <&μÌ Ø$íæ$Í à$ØÈþ æÚÍ´. 

μûØ <ÌÂ <Ù÷ÀÛ μ´ùß́  2014 <ÌÂμ×ß ÷ÀÛ÷À õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ´Ô÷ÀμÙß æ$Ì× ´óßòÙμ×ß &Ú×Ï´ μ÷Àù$ <`ÑÙÚ 

æÌ´$ùßõ à´$õ]$‘Á× ´êÚùß à´$õ]$‘Á μÙßæÈõÝÆ×μèß ûÜø$ùõß<μ×ùß û`<`õß<Õ ãõß&<×ð 

&{þ$èÛ Ñ í$õÚæ μæ$±× å&<$, í$õÚæ èÛ× è$×ù$ æØù Ù÷ÀÚ.  áùß û&Ô &Ú×_ μ÷Àù$´  Ø$í]  
μ&ß<μ×ß   ûÜõÚïÀ$<  æÚ×<$    æ`ûÒμ´ùß,  à<‘æ< õ´ μ&ß<×  áðÔ  æØù  ý<ð μû$μØ$ùß÷̧ Ò à÷ÀÚðùß 

æØ èùßù$ Ù÷ÀÚ.   
 

à$×õùÚæ  ë$ÍõÜ  áðÔ æÚÍμ´ùß û&Ô μμ÷ÀùÚæ æ$Ì×× à$ØÈþμ×ß÷ÀÚ à$×õùÚæ ûÜø$ùÚ×$ Ñ&Úùß μ´´ 

<&Ø õÝ} à÷À$Ù &‘<Ìøù {$ àμùæÝõß <`ò æð×ÔõÝ &úÀ{$, ùÚ×Æõ áÙæßæ {$ <èæÛÈ &ûÔØ$ è`ùÛ́   

ûÚ}ÚýúÀ< &Ú×Ï´ μ&ß<æ, μ&ßÑæ$<ùß à<‘æ<, &´èÚμ×ùß {$ ÷À̀ ± æ`ûÒ´æÚùß ×ÔõÝ< õ´ Ø$íæ$Í× 

áðÔ æÙ ×ÔõÝ ý< ûÚ}ÚýúÀ< ÷À̀ ùÔ<õß æØù Ù÷ÀÚ. 

 

2. ãõß&< æð×ÔõÝ 

<$ÌÂÚæ< &Ú÷̧ æØùÔ Ùýù μ<&æß ãõß&< {$ &`Ø&ÚÙÚ ÷ÀÌÁùÛ× μÙ& àÙ‘æ$Ø< &Ú÷̧ æØ à`õ. 

 

3.  æ$Ì×× ´óßòÙ &Ôþ &$øù æð×ÔõÝ 

õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ´Ô÷ÀμÙß &Ôþ &$øù &‘è´× Ñ&Úùß μ´´ &‘è´μ×ß &$´$¬æ×Úùßð μ´ùß´ μû$÷̧ æð×ÔõÝ 

<Ù÷ÀÛ ÷À à<Á] æØù &Ôþ&$øù æð×ÔõÝ &Ú÷¸æØ à`õ. 

 

2014 <ÌÂμ×ß õÝØ`&Ñ× àØ´Ô÷ÀÙ à$×õùμ×ß æÜÚ×$æ$Î &`Ù`&ß´ð àùÔ< &‘<Ìøù <`ò &úÀ{$ μ<ùß æØ õÚýÕ 

´ÕÙ] ûÜõÚû$÷Àù ×ðμõß  à÷À$Ù áÙæßæ &ÈûÕÌó æØ à`õÚ àõØ, &‘<Ìøù æð×ÔõÝ <Ù ûÜèõÚ× 91.3%æß μÓ.  
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2015 ����� ����. 
 
 

1. æÝò$ ØýÌ <õÝ {ÚÆ×ùß &ÑýÙ è`ùßÒ´. 

 

2. ùÚÂßû$÷Àù üÙ÷À$×Ûõ$<× á{Ù ù`‘Ò´ &úÀ{$ ÷ÀÚ&ßõÜÚæßæ ´>ðÆùß ûÜμ÷ÀßÁ×æð à$<Øó× <ù ûÍ÷ÀÚ ØýÌ 

&`æ&ÔÈ ´ø]&ßö$ù <]$ûßõ æÚÎ´ õÝ}Úùß μè$Òùßμèß à$÷À$×È &{ ¶<ù õõßõß<× á{} ù`‘Ò´. 

 

3. <`{Ú à$<Øó ûÜëÙÚõ æÚÎ´. 

 

4. ý÷Àßø û`Ù õ<$ùß à`õÚ æÚÎ´ð μè$Ñ×$ μû}ÖÒ´  
 

5. æÝò$ ØýÌ áòÈ {ÚÆ×$ &úÀ{$ ûÌμ×ßÂó æð×ÔõÝ &úÀ{$ ÷À`ùÔ´ {$ à<μý$ßø× Ùý$÷ÀÛ´. 

 

6. ØýÌ à$ÁÜÚõ &Ô_ æÌ´$ùßõ Ã{Ú æÚÎ´ð μè$Ñ×$ μû}ÖÒ´.  

 

7. ØýÌ ù`<õ <è$ {$ àÏõß <è$<, õ$æßÂóμ×ùß ×ÔõÝ ÷¸Èμè<Ùß áúÀÚÀæÚÎ´, ØýÌ à$ÁÜÚõ ãûæØó ÆÙ÷ÀÛ 

è`ùÛ́ , èÝó$õß́ æ {$ ûÜÆõÚμ×ùß ×ÔõÝ μù$.1, 2 <Ìè<Ù ØýÌ ÂÛ> ùÚÂßû$÷Àù× &úÀ{$ μè$Òùß 

μû}ÖÒ´ {$ æÝò$ ØýÌ áòÈ &ÆõÚ &$´$¬æ×Úùß àõØ ´`÷ÀÚ×ùßð {&Ô μù$Ò μ<}úÀμû$μÙ{Ú û<õÚù 

ÆÙð ØýÌ ÂÛ> àμÙÑ æØ è`ùÛ´ ûÚóÚ& è$ÙßÙ, ´$õØ, æ|èÙßÙ, æ_õØ, ØõßùûÔØ, �����, ��පහ 

×ù ÷ÀÚ&ßõÜÚæßæ<Ù ��� ����� ���සථ්ාන ���� �����  &´Õ{ &`æ&ÔÈ ´ø]&ßö$ù à$ØÈþ 

æÚÎ´ðõß &`Ù&ÔÈ æØ õÚÃ´. 

 

8. ��ා ��� �� �� ��ස�ය ස�� සා�ා���� සදහා ��එස්එස් 01 ��� �� ��්පාදනය ��� 

සදහා ��� ���ස�හ� ප������.  

 

9. ÷ÀÚ&ßõÜÚæß ´>ðÆùß ÆÙ÷ÀÛ è`ùÛμÈ ´ø]&ßö$ù ûÚ{ÚðÔÒ´. 
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තුරුසවිය අරමුදල 
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තුරුසවිය අරමුදල 

2014.12.31 දිනනන් අවසන් වර්ෂය සදහා මූල‍ ්‍රකාශන 

පටුන 

 

1. මූල‍ තත්වය පිළිබද ්‍රකාශනය 

2. මූල‍ කාර්යය සානන ්‍රකාශනය 

3. ස්කන්නය නවනස්වීම් ්‍රකාශනය 

4. මූල‍ ්‍රවාහ ්‍රකාශනය 
 

5. ගිණුම් සටහන් 

1. මුදල් හා මුදල් වලට සමාන වස්තු  

2. නවළද හා අනනකුත් ලැබිය යුතු මුදල්  

3. ජාංගම නනොවන වත්කම් 

4. උපචිත වියදම් 

5. නවනත් ආදායම් 

6. වැටුප් නේතන හා නසේවක ්‍රතිලලා   

7. ්‍රවාහන 

8. පාරින ෝජන ද්‍රව‍ හා සැපයුම් 

9. සාංවර්නන වියදම් 

10.නවනත් වියදම් 

6. මූල‍  තත්ත්ව පිළිබද උපනල්ඛණ ්‍රකාශන 

1. නතොග 

2. පාරිනතෝෂිත සදහා නවන් කිරිම 

3. ලැබිය යුතු ණය හා අත්තිලකාරම් 

4. උත්සව අත්තිලකාරම් 

5. තැන්පතු 

6. ස්ථාවර තැන්පතු සදහා උපචිත නපොළිය 

7. ස්ථාවර තැන්පතු 
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සටහන 2014 2013

�. �.

��ක�
ජංගම ��ක�

�ද� හා �ද� සමාන වස්� 1 8,753,693.56         6,302,240.96       
ෙවළද හා �ෙන�� ��� �� �ද� 2 1,491,475.92         1,687,067.00       

�����න - 1              305,525.03            255,175.26 

        10,550,694.51        8,244,483.22 

ජංගම �න��න ��ක�
ෙ�ප�, ����, ��� හා උපකරණ 3 1,311,042.67         1,240,131.30       

1,311,042.67         1,240,131.30       

�� ��ක� 11,861,737.18       9,484,614.52       

��රක�

ජංගම ��රක�

උප�� ��ද� 4 647,480.34            149,971.12          
�ගණන ගාස�් සදහා ෙව� ��ම 302,893.00            242,893.00          

950,373.34            392,864.12          

ජංගම �න��න ��රක�
පා�ෙ���� �මනා සදහා �� ��රක� උපෙ��න - 2 2,484,572.01         1,876,604.26       

2,484,572.01         1,876,604.26       

�� ��රක� 3,434,945.35         2,269,468.38       

��� ව�ක� 8,426,791.83         7,215,146.14       

       ��� ��ක� /��ක�

ෙසස ්�ර�ද� 27,000,000.00       27,000,000.00     
සාමා�ක �ද� 930,303.48            865,878.00          
��ස�� �ර�ද� (19,503,511.65)      (20,824,606.86)   
�දාන ���� - 151,125.00          
�දාන ���� - ර.සං.ෙද. - 22,750.00            
�� ��� ව�ක� / ��ක� 8,426,791.83         7,215,146.14       

ගණකා�කා� ස�ා��

�න� :  

කළමනාකරණ ම����

1

2

��ස�� �ර��� 

2014.12.31 �නට ��� ���� ���� �කා��
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සටහන 2014 2013
�. �.

�දාය�

��ෙ� �දා� 18,900,000.00       16,030,000.00    

ආ��ක ස�ව��� �මා��ා��ෙ� �����ම 
ව�ා���ය� �දා�

          2,500,000.00 7,630,000.00      

�ෙ��� ආදායම 5 1,404,129.99         1,603,696.46      

ස��� ෙබදා �ම සදහා ���ා�� ගාස්�  -  - 

���ව 22,804,129.99       25,263,696.46    

���හ�� �යද�

ව��� ෙ��� හා ෙස�වක ���ා� 6 9,731,870.03         7,211,989.69      

�වාහ� හා ගම� �යද� 7 73,899.33              48,634.15           

ස���� හා �ා�ෙ���ක �ව� 8 3,202,167.98         3,240,117.45      

��ය 263,148.63            212,592.23         

ස�ව��� �යද� 9 8,325,823.81         13,637,245.98    

ෙව�� �යද� 10 60,000.00              60,000.00           

�� �යද� 21,656,909.78       24,410,579.50    

�ා������දය සදහා ����තය 
(ඌනතාවය) 1,147,220.21         853,116.96         

��ස�ය ���ද�
2014.12.31 ��න� �වස� ව��ය සදහා ��� �ා�ය සාධන ��ා�ය
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2014 2013
�. �.

ෙමෙහ�� ��ා�ා��� ව�� � �ද� �වාහ��

සාමාන� �යාකාරක�ව�� ����ත ඌනතාවය 1,147,220.21            853,116.96               

ග����
ෙපර ව��ෙ� ග���� - (110,709.75)             

1,147,220.21            742,407.21               
�ද� ෙන�වන ෙවනස්��

��ය�� 263,148.63               212,592.23               

පා�ෙත��ත සදහා ෙව� ��� 607,967.75               339,809.38               

කාරක �ා��න  ෙවනස්�� 557,509.22               (429,213.09)             

ෙග�ය �� �යද�� ව���ම / ���ම (50,349.77)               338,894.28               

ෙත�ග ව���ම / ���ම 195,591.08               134,118.75               

ෙමෙහ�� ��ා�ා���ව�� ��� �ල� �වාහ� 2,721,087.12            1,338,608.76            

�ෙ���න ��ා�ා���ව�� �ල� �වාහ�

ෙ�ප� ��යත හා උපකරණ ව���ම / ���ම (334,060.00)             (253,964.00)             

(334,060.00)             (253,964.00)             

�ෙ���න ��ා�ා���ව�� ��� �ල� �වාහ�

�ල� ��ා����ව�� ��� �ල� �වාහ�

සාමා�ක ගාස්� දායක�වය 64,425.48                 211,398.00               

64,425.48                 211,398.00               
�ෙ���න ��ා�ා��� ව�� ලද ��� �ල� �වාහ�

��� ව���ම/���ම �ද� හා �ද�ව�� සමාන දෑ 2,451,452.60            1,296,042.76            
කා�ප��ෙ�දය �ර��ෙ�� � �ද� හා �ද�ව�� සමාන දෑ 6,302,240.96            5,006,198.20            

�ාල���ෙ�දව� �වසානෙ�� � �ද� හා �ද�වල� සමාන දෑ 8,753,693.56            6,302,240.96            

��ස�� ���දල 
2014.12.31 �ෙන� �වස� � ව��� සදහා �ල� �වාහ ��ා�න�
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2014 2013
රු. රු.

සටහන - 1 මුදේ හා මුදේවලට සමාන වස්තු

බැංකු වශේෂය  A/C N o.014100163254138 3,115,752.54            1,133,914.69          
ඉතිරිකිරීවම් ගිණුම 7 48,834.98                 -
ස්ථාවර තැන්පතු 5,589,106.04            5,168,326.27          

එකතුව  8,753,693.56            6,302,240.96          

සටහන -2 ලවළද හා ලවනත් ලැබීම උපවල්ඛනය

අත්තිකාරම් රබර් ෂීට් මිලදී ගැනීම සදහා 3 585,972.26               623,972.26             
තරාදි ණය 3 426,140.00               484,510.00             
ඩයමන්වරෝල් ණය 3 125,707.50               127,380.00             
මුේදර අත්තිකාරම් 580.00                      375.00                    
උත්සව අත්තිකාරම් 4 15,000.00                 11,000.00               
තැන්පතු 5 6,500.00                   31,500.00               
ස්ථාවර තැන්පතු සදහා උපචිත වපොලිය 6 80,941.76                 116,009.74             
බේධ පැල තවාන් ණය 248,120.00               288,120.00             
සම්පත් වබදාදීම 2,514.40                   4,200.00                 

එකතුව 1,491,475.92            1,687,067.00          

තුරුසවිය අරමුදල 2014.12.31 දිලනන් අවසන් වර්ෂය සදහා මූලය තත්ත්ව ප්‍රකාශනලේ සටහන්
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2014 2013
�. �.

සටහන 4 ���� ��ද�
කා�යාල උපකරණ 50,000.00 -
���ය හා ජලය 23,345.24 19,077.78
�රකථන 48,807.53 25,266.88
���න 4,282.00 13,492.00
��� �ය�� - ���ය 1,603.25 7,075.00
��ප� ���ා�� 49,500.00 -
��� ����� හා ����� ���                  17,001.27 55,753.41
�� ��� හා කා�යා�ය ���                  45,484.00 -
��� හා ����� ���� �����හ� 16,668.50 7,001.37
��හ ��ක�� ����ථ්ාන 120,788.55 12,758.56
��කාල - 4,702.12
������ 270,000.00 4,844.00
���� 647,480.34 149,971.12

��ස�� ���ද� 2014.12.31 ��න� ��ස� ���� සදහා 
��� ��ා�න ���ද සටහ� 
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සටහන 2014 2013
5 ෙවන� �දා�� �. �.

ස�්ර ���ප� සදහා වා��ක ෙප��ය 385,711.79         586,761.54                
ස�ප� ෙ�දා�ෙ� �දාය� 979,448.82         968,520.00                
ර�� �� �ල� ග��ෙ� දායක�වය 16,154.00           29,828.00                  
ෙවන� �දාය� 22,815.38           18,586.92                  

1,404,129.99      1,603,696.46             

6 ෙස�වක �සාද හා ෙ�����ක ��න�

ව��� 6,055,581.41      4,569,543.67             
ෙස�වක ��� සාධක �ර�ද� 1,030,316.49      755,489.05                
ෙස�වා ����ය�ෙ� භාරකාර �ර�ද� 206,063.00         151,097.90                
��කාල 54,382.38           17,020.39                  
�වන �යද� �මනාව 940,160.00         745,800.00                
පා�ෙ���� 607,967.75         277,650.88                
කළමනාකරණ ම��ල �මනා 292,000.00         340,000.00                
ෙවන� �මනා 545,399.00         355,387.80                

9,731,870.03      7,211,989.69             

7 ��� ��ද�

ගම� �යද� - �ෙ��ය
ගම� �යද� - ෙ��ය 73,899.33           48,634.15                  

73,899.33           48,634.15                  

8 �ා�ෙ���න �ව� හා ස����

�� �ව� හා කා�යාල උපකරණ 260,566.33         259,239.43                
��ධන හා ��� ෙ�� 366,969.31                          420,082.82 
ය�� හා උපකරන න���             38,656.00                    20,606.68 
වාහන න��� 514,132.13         297,745.12                
ෙග��න��� න��� - 180,950.00                
��ප�� හා �රක�න 306,137.97         288,172.77                
���ය හා ජලය 297,134.34         271,850.03                
වාහන �� ගාස්� 5,340.00             3,410.00                    
ෙග��න��� �� 1,301,239.00      1,301,239.20             
ෙවන� ෙස�වා හා ස�ප�� 111,992.90         196,821.40                

3,202,167.98      3,240,117.45             

��ස�� ���ද� 
2014.12.31 �ෙන� �වස� ව��� සදහා ��� කා�� සාධන ���ද සටහ� 
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සටහන 2014 2013
9 ස���ධන ��ද� �. �.

��� හා ද���� ��ෙ� ���ස�හ� 521,570.58             583,968.55            
ස�� ����� හා ����� ��� 590,699.02             215,876.17            
��ෙග�� සහනාධාර 1,426,551.51          910,280.21            
ස��� ෙබදා �ෙ� සහනාධාර 4,426,947.24          4,801,991.00         
ස�හ ස���� �ධ�ස්ථාන සහනාධාර 1,360,055.46          7,125,130.05         

8,325,823.81          13,637,245.98       

10 ��න� ��ද�

ෙ�න�
�ග�න ගාස්� 60,000.00               60,000.00              

60,000.00               60,000.00              

��ස�� ���ද�
2014.12.31 ��න� ��ස� ���� සදහා ��� �ා�� සාධන ���ද සටහ�
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������� - 1
2014.12.31 ��� �����

අංක අ���� ��ා�� �� �. ���ාක� �.
1 වා��ක වා��ා - ��හ� 135 106.40 14,364.00
2 වා��ක වා��ා - ���� 85 140.00 11,900.00
3 වා��ක වා��ා - ෙදමළ 34 252.00 8,568.00

වා��ක වා��ාව - 2012 10 2056.32 20,563.20
4 �.��.ෙ��� - 1 10 16.00 160.00

3X74.48
12X45.00
6X103.50

6X60

��ස�� අ��ද� 2014.12.31 ���� අ�ස� ���� සදහා ��� ���� �කා��

�.��. ෙ��� - 3 15 763.445

6 �.��. ෙ��� - 4 12 981.00

7 �.��. ෙ��� - 6 3 90.00 270.00
1X977.5

1X920
10 කා�� ෙක�ළ ��ක� - ක� 2 160.00 320.00
11 කා�� ෙක�ළ ��ක� - �� 1 120.00 120.00
12 ෙසෙ�� ෙ�� 1 40.00 40.00
14 ගණක ��� ��ණ ෙර�� 2 12.00 24.00
15 ��ගණක ��� ��ණ සදහා ��� 1 3950.00 3950.00

ෙර� ෙ�� 7 140.00 980.00
17 ��ගණක සදහා ෙක�ළ 9.5x11 1 890.00 890.40

��ගණක සදහා ෙක�ළ 9.5x12 2 1387.50 2775.00
18 මකන 5 3.50 17.50

711x0.80
500x0.90
500x2.58
125x1.90
500x1.50
400x4.90

500X5.20
21 �� කවර 6x3 477 0.70 333.90

10X1.50
2500X1.30

23 �� කවර10.x5 390 1.60 624.00
ෆ�� ෙ�ස් 818 2.21 1803.69

26 ���� 2 22.40 44.80
27 ෆ�� කවර 499 2.93 1460.82
28 �ෙ��� ස�හ� ෙ��� �� �� 41 13.80 565.80
29 �ෙ��� ස�හ� ෙ��� �� න�� 54 13.80 745.20
30 ජ‘න�  - 58 5 217.28 1,086.40              
31 ජ‘න� - 268 10 56.00 560.00
32 ජ‘න� - 267 5 38.08 190.40
33 ග� ෙ���� ��ා 2 45.00 90.00
34 හාෆ�්� ��ක� 2 375.00 750.00                 
35 හ���� ��� �� 3 34.50 103.50

19 ��කවර 10x8 1711 2,308.80              

9 �ා�� 2 1,897.50

3,265.00              �� කවර 9x4 2510

20 �� කවර 15x8 1525 5,547.50              

22
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අංක අ���� ����� �� �. ����ක� �.
36 හ���� ප�� ෙර�ස 4 34.50 138.00
38 හ���� ප�� ෙ��� 6 34.50 207.00
39 ��� ප�� 1 65.00 65.00

ෙර��ෙය� ��� 4 463.28 1853.12
40 ��  ��� 200 3.00 600.00
41 ��ෙ�� ��ස� ප� 1 100.00          100.00                 
42 �ා�� ප�� 1 85.00            85.00                   
43 ��� 1 550.00          550.00                 
44 ��ෙපෙන� ප��� 2 25.20 50.40
45 ෙ��ෙ�� ෙ��� ප���  - A4 Pkts 9 453.60 4,082.40              
46 ෙ��ෙ�� ෙ��� ප��� -B4 Pkts 1 750.00 750.00                 
47 ෙ��ෙ�� ෙ��� ප��� - A3 1 1,070.00       1,070.00              
48 ෙ�ෙර�� �� 1 973.50          973.50                 
50 �ා�� ප�� - �� 5 8.00 40.00                   
51 �ා�� ප�� - �� 17 10.50 178.50                 
52 �ා�� ප�� - ර� 9 10.50 94.50                   

ෙ��ප� �යන ප�� 4 50.40 201.60                 
54 ප��ස� 7 6.00              42.00                   
57 ෙ�ෙර�� �� 375 1.20 450.00                 
58 ෙ�ප� G .S.M . - ෙර�ස 666 1.57              1,043.10              
59 ��ස�්�� ෙ��� 124 0.86 106.64                 
61 �����න� ප�� �� 2 12.00            24.00                   
62 ෙප�ෙ��� ���� 1 35.00            35.00                   

5X324.80
15X245

64 ��� ෙප�� 187 175.00          32,725.00            
65 සේ���� �� 4 19.00            76.00                   
66 ර�� ෙර�� ෙ��� රදවනය 2 3,162.50       6,325.00              
67 �වා 3 50.00            150.00                 
68 ��දර ප�� 1 60 60.00                   

��� 1 65 65.00                   
69 සේ���� ෙ��� ප��� 2 730 1,460.00              
70 ��ෙ��ස ්�� 1 1,200.00       1,200.00              
71 ෙපරණය 1 750.00          750.00                 

3X333.33
1x270.00

2X500.00
2X350.00

74 සේ���� ��  10mm 18 5.50              99.00
75 සප්�ර� 12mm 40 8.50              340.00
76 �ෙප�ස් 3 40.80            122.40                 
77 �ා�සේ�ර�� �� 93 7.91              735.26                 
78 ��� 302 502.88          151,869.76          
79 වය� ෙ��� ���ස ්���� සදහා 1 475.00 475.00                 

�ක�� 305,525.03          

72 ර�� �� 8 2,970.00              

5,299.00              63 ෙර��ෙය� ��� 20
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��ෙ��නය - 2

�ා�ෙ���� �මනා
නම ���� �නය ෙස�වා කාලය 

��.
2014.12.31 �න� 

ව���
�ා�ෙ���� �මනා

එ�.ඒ.එස්. �මා� �ම���ය �ය 2010.07.01 4           51,750.88            103,501.76 

��� �මෙ� �ය 2005.05.05 9           31,041.00            139,684.50 

��.��. ෙද���ය �ය 2000.12.12 14           38,320.50            268,243.50 

එ�.ඒ.�. ���කා �ය 2000.12.12 14           34,668.00            242,676.00 

ෙ�.�.ෙ�.එ�. ෙස�නානායක �ය 2000.12.12 14           34,320.00            240,240.00 

එස්.�. ��ා� �ය��කා �ය 2002.07.01 12           32,892.00            197,352.00 

එ�.�. �ා���� �ය 2002.07.01 12           32,892.00            197,352.00 

�.ෙ�.එස්. �මා� මයා 2002.07.01 12           32,892.00            197,352.00 

ෙ�.��.එ�.�. �යද��� �ය 2002.08.29 12           28,914.00            173,484.00 

�.�.එස්.�. ද ���ා �ය 2002.08.29 12           28,914.00            173,484.00 

��.එ�.ඒ. ��නායක �ය 2002.08.29 12           27,017.50            162,105.00 

�.එ�.එ�. �මා��ා� ෙමන�ය 2002.08.29 12           27,017.50            162,105.00 

එ�.එ�.�.�.ෙ�. සම���� මයා 2002.07.01 12           26,649.50            159,897.00 

�ෙ��ා �මා� ����� �ය 2013.01.01 2           27,017.50              27,017.50 

��.එ�.�.��. ම��ා� ෙමන�ය 2013.08.15 1           27,017.50              13,508.75 

�.එ�.එස්.එ�. ෙසෙන���න 
ෙමන�ය

2013.09.16 1           27,017.50              13,508.75 

�.එ�. �ය�� මයා 2013.06.24 1           26,120.50              13,060.25 

�ක�ව -         534,461.88         2,484,572.01 
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 - 4

 

1 එ�.ඒ.එස්. �මා� �මල��ය 1,000.00
2 ලල� ගමෙ� �ය 1,000.00
3 එ�.ඒ.�. ���කා �ය 1,000.00
4 ��ා� ෙස�නානායක �ය 1,000.00
5 නයනා ද��� �ා���� �ය 1,000.00
6 සදක��� ��ා ද ���ා �ය 1,000.00
7 මංගලා �මා��ා� ෙමන�ය 1,000.00
8 ���ා ��නායක �ය 1,000.00
9 ���මා �යද��� �ය 1,000.00
10 �ස�න සම��ංග මයා 1,000.00
11 ��.��. ෙද���ය �ය 1,000.00
12 �ද� �මා� ගලබඩ මයා 1,000.00
13 �ෙ��ා �මා� ���ං� ෙමන�ය 1,000.00
14 �.එ�.එස්.එ�. ෙසෙන���න ෙමන�ය 1,000.00
15 �. ලා� �ය�� මයා 1,000.00

15,000.00

1 ඩයෙල�� ��යා�ා �එ�� 6,500.00
6,500.00

 - 5

      2014.12.31  
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උපනල්ඛනය - 6

ස්ථාවර තැන්පතු සදහා උපචිත නපොලිය

බැංකුනව් නම ස්ථාවර තැන්පතු අංකය කාලසීමාව අගය රු.
014-60-01-00004004-8 2014.08.31 - 2014.12.31 24,816.00
014-60-01-00004003-9 2014.08.31 - 2014.12.31 24,816.00
014-60-01-00004199-3 2014.11.05 - 2014.12.31 25,781.94
014-60-01-00006349-7 2014.10.14 - 2014.12.31 5,527.82

එකතුව 80,941.76         

උපනල්ඛනය - 7

ස්ථාවර තැන්පතු

බැංකුනව් නම ස්ථාවර තැන්පතු අංකය අගය රු.
014-60-01-00004004-8 1,051,919.56                        
014-60-01-00004003-9 1,051,919.56                        
014-60-01-00004199-3 3,055,325.38                        
014-60-01-00006349-7 429,941.54                           

එකතුව 5,589,106.04                        

තුරුසවිය අරමුදල න ේෂ පත්‍රය සදහා උපනල්ඛනය
2014.12.31

මහජන බැංකුව

මහජන බැංකුව
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JWrtpa epjpak;

ngUe;Njhl;lf; ifj;njhopy; mikr;R 

tUlhe;j mwpf;if - 2014
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J}u Nehf;F 

 

                      cs;ehl;L ,wg;gh; ifj;njhopiy 

      ,yq;ifapd; me;epa nryhtzpia <l;bj;jUk; 

     Kjw;ju ifj;njhopyhf khw;Wjy; 

 

 

 

 

 

nraw;gzp 

 

,wg;gh; ifj;njhopypd; cw;gj;jpj;jpwid mjpfhpj;J juj;ij tpUj;jpnra;tjD}lhf 

rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fspd; 

nghUshjhu epikikfis Nkk;gLj;Jtjw;F eltbf;if vLg;gjd;%yk; 

KO cs;ehl;L ,wg;gh; ifj;njhopiy gyg;gLj;JjYk; 

mth;fis ehl;bd; mgptpUj;jpf;F  gq;fspg;Gnra;a itj;jYk; 
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J}u Nehf;F 

 

                      cs;ehl;L ,wg;gh; ifj;njhopiy 

      ,yq;ifapd; me;epa nryhtzpia <l;bj;jUk; 

     Kjw;ju ifj;njhopyhf khw;Wjy; 

 

 

 

 

 

nraw;gzp 

 

,wg;gh; ifj;njhopypd; cw;gj;jpj;jpwid mjpfhpj;J juj;ij tpUj;jpnra;tjD}lhf 

rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fspd; 

nghUshjhu epikikfis Nkk;gLj;Jtjw;F eltbf;if vLg;gjd;%yk; 

KO cs;ehl;L ,wg;gh; ifj;njhopiy gyg;gLj;JjYk; 

mth;fis ehl;bd; mgptpUj;jpf;F  gq;fspg;Gnra;a itj;jYk; 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mwpKfk; 
 
 

“JWrtpa epjpakhdJ” ,yq;ifr; rdehaf Nrhryprf; FbauR 
ghuhSkd;wj;jpd; 2000 Mk; Mz;bd; 23 Mk; ,yf;f JWrtpa epjpar; rl;lj;jpd; 

fPo; jhgpf;fg;gl;l $l;Lj;jhgdnkhd;whFk;. mJ> ,y.55/75, nthf;N\hy; 
xOq;if> nfhOk;G 02 vd;w Kfthpapy; ngUe;Njhl;lf; ifj;njhopy; mikr;R 
tshfj;jpy; mike;Js;sJ. 
 
,yq;if ,wg;gh; ifj;njhopypUe;J ciof;Fk; me;epa nryhtzpapy; mjpf 

gq;if mjhtJ Vwj;jho 70%  <l;bf;nfhLf;fg;gLtJ rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l 
chpikahsh;fs;%yNk MFk;. cs;ehl;L re;ijapYk; mNj Nghd;W cyf 
re;ijapYk; ,aw;if ,wg;gh; nghUl;lhd Nfs;tp Jhpjkhf mjpfhpf;Fk; Nghf;F 
xd;W fhzg;gLfpwJ. 
 
 
rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fspd; cw;gj;jpfspd; juj;ij Nkk;gLj;Jjy; 
kw;Wk; re;ijtha;g;ig mjpfhpg;gjd;%yk; Njrpa kl;lj;jpy; mth;fis 
gyg;gLj;Jjy; JWrtpa epjpaj;jpdhy; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gLfpd;wJ. fSj;Jiw> 
Nffhiy> FUzhfy;> fz;b> ,uj;jpdGhp> nkhduhfiy> fhyp> khj;jiw> 

mk;ghe;Njhl;il> nfhOk;G> fk;g`h> mk;ghiw Mfpa khtl;lq;fspd; fpuhk 
kl;lj;jpy; gue;Jfhzg;gLk; rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fis xd;wpizj;J  
Muk;g  JWrtpa rq;fq;fs; cUthf;fg;gl;Ls;sJld;> me;j Muk;g  JWrtpa 
rq;fq;fis gpujpepjpj;Jtg;gLj;Jk; tifapy; fSj;Jiw> Nffhiy> ,uj;jpdGhp> 

fhyp kw;Wk; nfhOk;G Mfpa khtl;lq;fs; nghUl;L 05 gpuhe;jpa JWrtpa 
rq;fq;fs; (khtl;l mikg;Gf;fs;) cUthf;fg;gl;Ls;sd. gpuhe;jpa JWrtpa 
rq;fq;fis gpujpepjpj;Jtg;gLj;Jk; tifapy; ,yq;if rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l 
mgptpUj;jpr; rq;f rk;Nksdk; cUthf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. 
 
  
JWrtpa epjpar; rl;lj;jpzq;f> JWrtpa epjpak; cUthf;Ftjw;fhd 
Nehf;fq;fs; > 
 

(m) rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fspd; Nrkpg;G gof;fj;ij 
cUthf;FjYk; mth;fspd; r%f> nghUshjhu me;j];jpid 
Nkk;gLj;jYk;. 

 
 (M) ,wg;gh; ifj;njhopy; rhh;e;j Kf;fpakhd KjyPl;bid Nkk;gLj;jy;. 
 

(,) rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;lq;fspd; tpisTfis cw;gj;jpfshf khw;Wtjw;Fj; 
Njitahd ,wg;gh; gjdply; $Wfs; kw;Wk; ,wg;gh; 
ifj;njhopw;rhiyfs; kw;Wk; Vida trjpfisg; ngw;Wf;nfhLj;jy;> 
tpUj;jpnra;jy; my;yJ cUthf;Fjy;. 

 
(<) mj;jifa ,wg;gh; gjdply; $Wfspy; my;yJ ifj;njhopw;rhiyfspy; 

cw;gj;jp> tpw;gidia Nkk;gLj;jYk; tpUj;jpnra;jYk;. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



46

(c) rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l mgptpUj;jpr; rq;fq;fis (JWrtpa rq;fq;fis) 
gjpTnra;jYk; Kiwikg;gLj;jYk; mj;Jld; epjpaj;jpy; 
gjpTnra;Js;s Fwpj;j rq;fq;fspd; cWg;gpdh;fs; nghUl;L 
ed;nfhil toq;Fjy;. 

 
 

(C) rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;lq;fspy; ,wg;gh; cw;gj;jp eltbf;iffspy; 
<Lgl;Ls;sth;fspd; tpUj;jp kw;Wk; eyd; nghUl;L Njitahd 
gbKiwfis vLj;jy;. 

 
 
 
JWrtpa epjpaj;jpd; je;jpNuhgha mgptpUj;jp Fwpf;Nfhs;fs;; 
 

1. juj;jpy; cah;e;j cw;gj;jpfis toq;Fjy;. 

2. R+oy; ghJfhg;gpD}lhf epiyj;Jepw;Fk; mgptpUj;jpia cUthf;Fjy;. 

3. rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fspd; cw;gj;jpfs; nghUl;L epak 

tpiyiag; ngw;Wf;nfhLj;jy;. 

4. rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fspd; r%f> nghUshjhu> tho;f;if 

juj;ij Nkk;gLj;Jjy;. 
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nghUslf;fk; 

 
 

          
 

jiytuJ nra;jp          
 
 
JWrtpa epjpaj;jpd; Kfhikj;Jtr; rig     

       
 
JWrtpa epjpaj;jpd; fzf;fha;T kw;Wk; Kfhikj;Jtf; FO  

 
 
JWrtpa epjpaj;jpd; gjtpapdh;           
 

 
JWrtpa epjpaj;jpd; jw;Nghija mikg;Grhh; cs;slf;fk;       

  
   
2014Mk; Mz;by;  Kd;Ndw;wk;        
 
KbTf; fzf;F mwpf;if – 2014       
 
 
fzf;fha;thsh; jiyikajpgjpapd;  

mwpf;if – 2014          
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   jiytuJ nra;jp 
 
2000 Mk; Mz;bd; 23 Mk; ,yf;f JWrtpa epjpar; rl;lj;jpdhy; jhgpf;fg;gl;l 

JWrtpa epjpakhd vkJ epWtdj;jpd; k`pe;j rpe;jid vjph;fhy Nehf;F 

Clhf rkhjhdk; epiwe;j gphpglhj Njrk; ,yq;if kf;fspd; vjph;ghh;g;Gfs; 

ajhh;j;jkhf khw;Wk; xNu ehL xNu Njrj;jpDs; xU nfhbapd; epoypd; fPo; 

xd;Wgl;L If;fpakhf kyUk; Rje;jpu ,yq;if jha;ehl;il mgptpUj;jpnra;Ak; 

ngUk; rthiy ntw;wpnfhs;tjw;F eltbf;iffs; vLf;fg;gl;ld. 

 

NkYk;> vjph;fhy re;jjpapdh; nghUl;L jd;dpiwTnfhz;l ehnlhd;iw 

cUthf;Ftjw;F fpuhk kl;lj;jpypUe;J khtl;l kl;lj;jpYs;s rpW ,wg;gh; 

Njhl;l chpikahsh;fis xd;Wjpul;b “jdpj;jdpahf ,y;iy gyk; rq;f 

KiwNa  ey;y gyk;” vDk; njhdpg;nghUspy; rq;f Kiwiar; Rw;wp 

ifNfhh;g;Nghk; vd;wthW mioj;J rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fSf;F 

ngUk; gyj;ij ngw;Wf;nfhLg;gjd;%yk; gy nraw;wpl;lq;fs; ,e;j tUlj;jpYk; 

Muk;gpf;fg;gl;ld vd;gjid kfpo;r;rpAld; njhptpf;f tpUk;GfpNwd;. 

 

,wg;gh; Jiwapy; <Lgl;Ls;s rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fspd; 

cw;gj;jpg;nghUl;fs;%yk; mth;fis gaDs;s ,yq;ifg; gpuirfshf khw;wp 

mth;fsJ r%f> nghUshjhu tpUj;jpia Vw;gLj;Jtjw;Fk; mgptpUj;jpaile;j 

ehl;il Nehf;fp nry;tjw;F epjpNaw;ghL toq;fp rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l 

chpikahsh;fspd; msg;ghpa gyj;ij fl;bnaOg;Gtjw;F eltbf;iffis 

Nkw;nfhz;l midtiuAk; ed;wpAzh;Tld; epidT$h;e;J ey;yhrpfis 

toq;Fjy; vkJ flikAk; nghWg;Gk; MFk;.  

 

rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;lq;fisf; nfhz;l JWrtpa rq;f cWg;gpdh;fspd; 

Kaw;rpahz;ik jpwd;fis nraw;ghl;Lf;F cl;gLj;Jk; Kfkhf fpuhkj;jpd; 

mgptpUj;jpia Nkk;gLj;jp nrayhw;Wtjw;F tho;tpd; vOr;rp epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lj;jpd; 

fPo; nghUshjhu mgptpUj;jp mikr;rpd; FO gjdply; epiyaq;fs; khtl;l 

kl;lj;jpy; mikj;J jukhd cw;gj;jp ,y.1 Mf jahhpj;J ,ilj;jufh;fSf;F 

mfg;glhky; epahakhd tpiyiag; ngw;Wf;nfhs;tjw;Fj; Njitahd 

mwpTWj;jy;fs; kw;Wk; epjprhh; gyj;ij ngWtjw;Fk; ngUe;Njhl;lj; Jiwapy; 

Nkk;ghl;Lf;F Kd;Ndhbahf nrayhw;wpa nfsut ngUe;Njhl;lf; ifj;njhopy;  
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mikr;rh; cs;spl;l gjtpapdh;fSf;Fk; kdkhh;e;j ed;wpiaj; 

njhptpj;Jf;nfhs;tjw;F ,j;jUzj;ij gad;gLj;jpf;nfhs;fpd;Nwd;. 

 

,wg;gh; nra;ifapd; mgptpUj;jpf;fhf tpQ;QhdhPjpapyhd> njhopy;El;g mwpT 

Ghpe;Jzh;T topfhl;Lnewpfis toq;fp ijhpakpf;f jhahf nrayhw;wpa 

ngUe;Njhl;lf; ifj;njhopy; mikr;rpd; nrayhsh; cs;spl;l gjtpapdh;fSf;Fk;> 

,wg;gh; nra;ifapd; Muk;gj;jpypUe;J KbT tiuf;Fk; jukhd cah; 

tpisTkpf;f ,wg;gh; nra;ifapid tp];jhpg;gjw;F toq;fpa tpQ;QhdhPjpapyhd> 

njhopy;El;g mwpT %yk; juk;kpf;f ,yf;fk; 01 ,wg;gh; rPw; jahhpg;gjw;Fk; 

fpuhk kl;lj;jpYs;s rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fspd; [PtNdhghaj;ij 

gyg;gLj;jp r%f me;j];jpid cah;j;jp jha; ehl;bw;F me;epa nryhtzpia 

<l;bf; nfhLf;f eltbf;iffis Nkw;nfhz;l ,wg;gh; mgptpUj;jp 

jpizf;fsj;jpw;Fk;> ,wg;gh; Muha;r;rp epWtfj;jpd; mYtyh;fs; cs;spl;l 

gjtpapdh;fSf;Fk;> JWrtpa epjpaj;jpd; midtUf;Fk; vdJ ed;wpiaj; 

njhptpj;Jf;nfhs;fpd;Nwd;. 

 

 
 
 
jiyth; 
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JWrtpa epjpaj;jpd; Kfhikj;Jtr; rig  
 

jpU.\hd; mNuh\ [arpq;f   jiyth;> (JWrtpa epjpak;) 
 
jpU.Mh;.gp.gpNukjhr     cWg;gpdh;(gzpg;ghsh; ehafk;>  

,wg;gh; mgptpUj;jp jpizf;fsk;) 
 

jpU.gP.vr;.v];.lg;.gz;lhu    cWg;gpdh;(gzpg;ghsh; - epjp>  
,wg;gh; mgptpUj;jp jpizf;fsk;) 

 

jpU.N[.A+.gPup];  cWg;gpdh;(jiytu;,
,wg;gu; Muha;r;rp  epWtfk;) 

 
jpU.vd;.gP.fhhpatrk;     cWg;gpdh;(jiyth;>rpW Njapiyj;Njhl;l  

mgptpUj;jp mjpfhurig)  
 
jpU.v];.lg;.fkNf  cWg;gpdh;(jFjptha;e;j mYtyh;;> 

,wg;gh; cw;gj;jp kw;Wk; Vw;Wkjpf; 
$l;Lj;jhgdk;) 

 
jpU.`re;j ngNuuh cWg;gpdh; (jiyth;> gpuhe;jpa JWrtpa 

rq;fk;> ,uj;jpdGhp ) 
                                      
jpU.b.b.Nf.re;ufPh;j;jp  cWg;gpdh; (jiyth;> ,yq;if rpW 

,wg;gh; Njhl;l mgptpUj;jpr; rq;f 
rk;Nksdk;) 

 
jpU.Nwhfz fynghl cWg;gpdh; (jiyth;> gpuhe;jpa JWrtpa 

rq;fk;> fSj;Jiw ) 
 
jpU.gpaNrd kfhMur;rp cWg;gpdh; (jiyth;> gpuhe;jpa JWrtpa 

rq;fk;> fhyp ) 
 
jpUkjp.N[.b.v];.tpf;ukuj;d cWg;gpdh; (jiyth;> gpuhe;jpa JWrtpa 

rq;fk;> nfhOk;G/fk;g`h ) 
 
jpU.rk;gj; gpNukuj;d    cWg;gpdh;     
 
jpU.uQ;rpj; la];       mtjhdpg;ghsh;   
 
fzf;fha;thsh;           fzf;fha;thsh; jiyikajpgjp 

             fzf;fha;thsh; jiyikajpgjp jpizf;fsk;> 
                       Rje;jpu rJf;fk;> nfhOk;G 12. 

 

tq;fp :                  kf;fs; tq;fp> 
                       a+dpad; gpNs];; fpis> 
                       nfhOk;G - 02 

 

gpujhd mYtyfk; :  JWrtpa epjpak;>  
ngUe;Njhl;lf; ifj;njhopy; mikr;R> 

           ,y. 55/75> nthf;N\hy; xOq;if> nfhOk;G 02.      
            njhiyNgrp ,y.   jiyth;  011-2333531 

                      nghJ       011-2333532 
gzpg;ghsh;   011-3137311 
njhiyefy;  011-2333531 

                                     kpd;dQ;ry;   Chairthuru@sltnet.lk 
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JWrtpa epjpaj;jpd; fzf;fha;T kw;Wk; Kfhikj;Jtf; FO - 2014 

 
 
 
 

01. jpU.b.V.gP.mNgNrfu   - jiyth; (gzpg;ghsh;>nghJ njhopy;Kaw;rpfs;        
           jpizf;fsk;) 

 
 

02. jpU.Mh;.gp.gpNukjhr   - cWg;gpdh;(gzpg;ghsh; ehafk;>  
                                 ,wg;gh; mgptpUj;jp jpizf;fsk;) 

 
 

03. jpU.gP.vr;.v];.lg;.gz;lhu  - cWg;gpdh;(gzpg;ghsh; - epjp>  
                            ,wg;gh; mgptpUj;jp jpizf;fsk;) 

 
 

04. jpU.vr;.V.b.b.vk;.gphpae;j  - mtjhdpg;ghsh; (cs;sff; fzf;fha;thsh;>            
                        ngUe;Njhl;lf; ifj;njhopy; mikr;R) 
 

 
05. jpU.Nf.fe;jNf   - mtjhdpg;ghsh; (fzf;fha;T mj;jpal;rfh;>             

                        fzf;fha;thsh; mjpgjpj; jpizf;fsk;. 
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    JWrtpa epjpak; - gjtpapdh; 
 
 

jiyth;    - jpU. \hd; mNuh\ [arpq;f  

        

gzpg;ghsh;    - jpUkjp vr;.V.v];.Fkhhp tpkyR+hpa 
       

gjpy; fzf;fhsh;    - nry;tp Nf.V.rP.gphpajh;\dp  
       
 
epUthf cj;jpNahfj;jh;  - jpUkjp. yydp fkNf 
 
Cf;Ftpg;G mYtyh;    jpU byhd; juq;f Fzth;jd 

Kfhik cjtpahsh;fs;    jpUkjp.Mh;.Mh;.nj`pgpba 

       jpUkjp. vy;.V.gP.re;jphpfh 

       jpUkjp. eprhjp Nrdhehaf;f 

       jpU.Rjj; fynghl 

       jpUkjp. J\hhp gphpaq;fpfh 

       jpUkjp eadh jh;\dp 

           jpUkjp re;jnfYk; gpugh j rpy;th 

       jpUkjp re;jpkh gphpajh;\dp 

       nry;tp ,Nu\h Fkhhp Kdrpq;f 

       nry;tp ,Ndh\h kJ\hdp ,j;jnfhl 

       nry;tp rhdpfh ky;\hdp nrdtpuj;d 

  nry;tp kq;fsh Fkhhp`hkp    

  jpUkjp mkpjh uj;ehaf;f  

  jpU mry rJuq;f 

  nry;tp fadp nfsry;ah 

   

 

rhujpfs;      jpU gj;krpwp fkNf 

       jpU vy;. F\hd; Nkdf 

       jpU A.[P.yhy; gphpae;j 

     

fhhpahya fhhpa rfhah;    jpU gpurd;d rkuJq;f 
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JWrtpa epjpaj;jpd; eilKiw mikg;Grhh; cs;slf;fk; 

 

ngUe;Njhl;lf; ifj;njhopy; mikr;rpd; fPo; fhzg;gLk; epWtdnkhd;whd  

JWrtpa epjpaj;jpd; gpujhd mYtyfk; ,y.55/75, nthf;N\hy; xOq;if> 

nfhOk;G 02 vd;w ,lj;jpy; mike;Js;sJ. 

 

,wg;gh; nra;ifapy; <Lgl;Ls;s ,yl;rf;fzf;fhd kf;fspd; tho;f;ifj; juj;ij 

cah;j;jp mth;fsJ cl;fl;likg;G trjpfis tpUj;jpnra;J mjd;%yk; 

RaepiwTnfhz;l kf;fs; rKjhankhd;iw fl;bnaOg;gp Njrpa 

nghUshjhuj;Jf;F gq;fspg;ig toq;Fjy; vkJ epWtdj;jpd; mgpyhi\ahFk;. 

,wg;gh; nra;ifapd; mgptpUj;jp nghUl;L rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l 

chpikahsh;fSf;F kpfTk; tpidj;jpwdhd Nritiag; ngw;Wf;nfhLf;Fk; 

Nehf;fpy; khtl;l kl;lj;jpy; fPNo Fwpg;gpl;lthW 05 gpuhe;jpa mYtyfq;fis 

jhgpj;J xUq;fpizg;G mYtyh;fis epakpj;J nraw;ghl;L epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lq;fs; 

Muk;gpf;fg;gl;Ls;sd. 

1. Nffhiy> FUehfy;> fz;b> khj;jis (Nffhiy ,w.mgp.jpiz. gpuhe;jpa 

mYtyfj;jpDs;) 

2. fSj;Jiw (fSj;Jiw ,w.mgp.jpiz. gpuhe;jpa mYtyfj;jpDs;) 

3. ,uj;jpdGhp> nkhduhfiy> mk;ghiw> gJis (,uj;jpdGhp ,w.mgp.jpiz. 

gpuhe;jpa mYtyfj;jpDs;) 

4. fhyp> khj;jiw> mk;ghe;Njhl;il (fhyp ,w.mgp.jpiz. gpuhe;jpa 

mYtyfj;jpDs;) 

5. nfhOk;G> fk;g`h (nfhOk;G 02 JWrtpa gpujhd mYtyfj;jpDs;) 

 

gpujhd mYtyfj;jpd; gzpfs; 

2000 Mk; Mz;bd; 23 Mk; ,yf;f JWrtpa epjpar; rl;lj;jpw;F ,zq;f> 

xg;gilf;fg;gl;Ls;s jj;Jtq;fis nraw;gLj;Jjy;. 

mb kl;lj;jpy; gue;J fhzg;gLk; rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fis 

xd;WNrh;j;J mth;fis tpopg;G+l;b JWrtpa rq;fq;fis jhgpj;jy;. 

jhgpf;fg;gl;l JWrtpa rq;fq;fis JWrtpa epjpaj;jpd; fPo; gjpTnra;jy;. 

rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fspd; Nkk;ghL nghUl;L 

jhgpf;fg;gl;Ls;s JWrtpa rq;f cWg;gpdh;fSf;F Nritfis toq;Fjy;. 

jukhd ,wg;gh; cw;gj;jpfs; nghUl;L njhopDl;g mwpit toq;Fjy;. 
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cah; jukhd ,wg;gh; rPw; cw;gj;jpfs; nghUl;L Njitahd 

epakq;fSldhd cgfuzq;fis toq;Fjy;. 

ey;y Kfhikj;Jtj;Jldhd rq;fnkhd;wpd; r%f> nghUshjhu 

Kf;fpaj;Jtk; gw;wp rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fis tpopg;G+l;Ljy;. 

nghUshjhu mgptpUj;jp mikr;rpd; jptp neFk nraw;wpl;lj;jpd; fPo; 

khtl;l kl;lj;jpYk; gpuhe;jpa kl;lj;jpYk; FO gjdply; epiyaq;fis 

epUkhzpj;J> epakj;Jldhd jukhd ,wg;gh; rPw; cw;gj;jpnra;J cah; 

tpiyiag; ngw;Wf; nfhLg;gjw;F eltbf;if vLj;jy;. 

rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fs; nghUl;L fld; Nahridj; jpl;lj;ij 

mwpKfg;gLj;jp nraw;gLj;Jjy;. 

,wg;gh; nra;ifia tpUj;jpnra;Ak; Kfkhf mikr;rpypUe;Jk; gpw 

epWtdq;fspypUe;Jk; fpilf;fpd;w Nahridfis nraw;gLj;jYk; 

gpur;rpidfSf;F cldbj; jPh;T toq;FjYk;. 

epUthf kw;Wk; fzf;fPl;L eltbf;iffis Nkw;nfhs;Sjy;. 

 

 

gpuhe;jpa mYtyfq;fs;%yk; epiwNtw;wg;gLk; gpujhd Nritfs; 

 

khtl;lj;jpd; flik eltbf;iffs; nghUl;L JWrtpa xUq;fpizg;G 

mYtyh;fs; me;je;j khtl;lj;jpd; gpuhe;jpa kl;lj;jpYs;s JWrtpa rq;fq;fs; 

Nkw;ghh;it nra;ag;gl;L gpd;tUk; Nritfs; mth;fspdhy; 

Nkw;nfhs;sg;gLfpd;wd. 

 

khjhe;j Kd; epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lq;fs; gpujhd mYtyfj;Jf;F mDg;gg;gl;L 

mq;fPfhpj;Jf; nfhs;sg;gLtJld;> Fwpj;j khjhe;j Kd; 

epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lq;fis jpUj;Jtjhapd; jpUj;jpa epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lq;fs;> 

nrhy;yg;gl;l khj ,Wjpapy; epiwNtw;wpa Ntiy mwpf;iffs; 

vd;gdtw;iw gpujhd mYtyfj;Jf;F mDg;gp mJgw;wpa kPsha;T kw;Wk; 

mLj;j khjj;jpy; nra;a Ntz;ba Ntiy njhlh;gpy; Njitahd 

Fwpj;njhJf;fy; gw;wpa mwpTWj;jy;fisg; ngw;W mjd;gb nrayhw;Wjy;. 
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03 khjq;fSf;F xU Kiw elhj;jg;gLk; nghJf; $l;lq;fspy; gq;Fgw;w 

itj;jy;. 

 

JWrtpa rq;f Nkw;ghh;it mwpf;ifia gpujhd mYtyfj;Jf;F 

mDg;Gjy;. 

 

fpuhk kl;lj;jpy;> gpuhe;jpa kl;lj;jpy; Gjpa JWrtpa rq;fq;fis 

jhgpj;jy;. 

nrayw;W ,Uf;Fk; JWrtpa rq;fq;fis njhopw;gLk; epiyf;F nfhz;L 

tUtjw;F Njitahd eltbf;if vLj;jy;. 

tptrhag; gpur;rpidfis gpujhd mYtyfj;Jf;F mDg;gp mjw;F 

jPh;Tfisg; ngw;Wf;nfhLj;jy;. 

Njh;jy; elhj;Jjy;. 

fld; Nahridj; jpl;lj;ij mwpKfg;gLj;jYk; mJgw;wp rpW ,wg;gh; 

Njhl;l chpikahsh;fis tpopg;G+l;LjYk;. 

khtl;l kl;lj;jpYk; gpuhe;jpa kl;lj;jpYk; FO gjdply; epiyaq;fis 

epUkhzpg;gjw;F Njitahd eltbf;iffis vLj;jy;. 
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2014 Mk; Mz;by; Kd;Ndw;wk; 

 

cw;gj;jpapd; cw;gj;jpj;jpwid tpUj;jpnra;tjd;%yk; rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l 

chpikahsh;fspd; r%f> nghUshjhu epyikapid Nkk;gLj;Jk; Kfkhf 

2014Mk; Mz;bYk; gpd;tUk; nraw;wpl;lq;fs; Muk;gpf;fg;gl;ld. 

juk;hPjpapYk; gz;GhPjpapYk; cah; ,wg;gh; rPw; cw;gj;jpnra;jy;. 

tsq;fis tpepNahfpj;jy;. 

rq;fq;fis jhgpj;jYk; rq;fq;fis gyg;gLj;JjYk; 

 

juk;hPjpapYk; gz;GhPjpapYk; cah; ,wg;gh; rPw; cw;gj;jpnra;jy;. 

 

GiftPLfis epUkhzpj;jYk; kWrPuikj;jYk; 

 

,wg;gh; Muha;r;rp epWtfj;jpd; ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;l epakq;fSf;Nfw;g 

jukhd GiftPLfis mikj;jYk; kWrPuikj;jYk; 

Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;ld. ,jd;%yk; ,wg;gh; rPw;fis chpathW Gifabj;J 

cyu itg;gjd;%yk; cah;e;j tpiyiag; ngw;Wf;nfhs;s KbAk;. 

,wg;gh; Muha;r;rp epWtfj;jpd; njhopy;El;g xj;Jiog;ig 

ngw;Wf;nfhz;L Kiwahd juKk; Gjpa njhopy;El;gKk; nfhz;l 20 

xNuehs; cyh;$lq;fs; ,e;j tUlj;jpYk; mikf;fg;gl;L  

rq;fq;fSf;F toq;fg;gl;ld. 

 

FO gjdply; epiyaq;fis epUkhzpj;jy; 

 

FO gjdply; epiyaq;fis epUkhzpg;gjd;%yk; fpuhk kl;lj;jpYs;s 

rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l JWrtpa rq;f cWg;gpdh;fsplkpUe;J ,wg;gh; ghy; 

Nrfhpf;fg;gl;L me;j ,wg;gh; ghypypUe;J jukhd ,wg;gh; rPw;fis 

cw;gj;jpnra;J ,ilj;jufh;fSf;F mfg;glhky; me;j ,lj;jpNyNa 

tpw;gjd;%yk; cr;r tpiyiag; ngw;Wf;nfhs;tjw;F KbAkhAs;sJ. 

,jd;%yk; fpuhk mgptpUj;jpia Nkk;gLj;jp ehl;bd; mgptpUj;jpf;F  

gq;fspg;gNj ,jd; Fwpf;NfhshFk;. 
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mjw;fika> Nffhiy khtl;lj;jpd; n`k;khjfk kw;Wk; fk;g` 

khtl;lj;jpd; Y}Dfk Mfpa ,lq;fspy; Muk;gpf;fg;gl;l FO gjdply; 

epiyaq;fspd; cw;gj;jp nraw;ghl;bid Muk;gpg;gjw;F eltbf;iffs; 

vLf;fg;gl;Ls;sd. NkYk;> Muha;r;rp epWtfj;jpd; njhopy;El;g 

mwpTWj;jy;fspd;gb fhyp khtl;lj;jpd; `pk;GLnfhl FO gjdply; 

epiyaj;ijAk; ,uj;jpdGhp khtl;lj;jpd; nfry;Xtpbfk FO gjdply; 

epiyaj;ijAk; epUkhzpg;gjw;F eltbf;iffs; vLf;fg;gl;Ls;sd. 

 

tpopg;G+l;lYk; gapw;rpj; jpl;lq;fis elhj;JjYk;. 

 

,wg;gh; fd;W xd;iw el;Ljy; Kjy; cw;gj;jpnra;jy; tiuapyhd rpW 

,wg;gh; Njhl;lq;fisf; nfhz;l nra;ifahsh;fspd; njhopy;El;g 

mwpT Fiwe;j kl;lj;jpNyNa cs;sJ. Mifapdhy;> JWrtpa 

epjpakhdJ> ,wg;gh; Muha;r;rp epWtfj;jpdJk; ,wg;gh; mgptpUj;jp 

jpizf;fsj;jpdJk; mYtyh;fspd; xj;Jiog;Gld; gapw;rp kw;Wk; 

tpopg;G+l;ly; epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lq;fis xOq;Fnra;tjd;%yk; Gjpa njhopy;El;g 

mwpit nra;ifahsUf;F ngw;Wf;nfhLj;Js;sJ. 

 

 2014Mk; Mz;by; gapw;rp kw;Wk; tpopg;G+l;ly; epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lq;fs; fPNo  

Fwpg;gplg;gl;lthW eilngw;wd. 

 
            gapw;rpj;jpl;lq;fs; - 2014 
 
njhlh; 

,y.

khtl;lk; eilngw;w 

jpfjp 

eilngw;w 

epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lk;

eilngw;w ,lk; gq;Fgw;

wpNahh;  

vz;zp

f;if 

 

1. 
 

Nffhiy 

 

2014.02.20 

 

Njrj;jpd; kFlk; 

Fspahg;gpl;b 

njhopy;El;gf; 

fy;Y}hp 

 

 

2. 
 

fSj;Jiw 

 

2014.03.24 

 

 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

Gsj;rpq;fs = 

Njkpj;jhuhka 

 

130 

 

3. 
 

fSj;Jiw 

 

2014.03.25 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

fut;t tpfhiu  

 

65 
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4. 
 

fk;g` 

 

2014.03.26 

 

KbTg;nghUs; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

NghjNy = 

Nfhlhga u[kfh 

tpfhiu   

 

49 

 

5. 
 
 
Nffhiy

 

2014.06.10 

 

,y.01 ,wg;gh; rPw; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

n`k;khjfk FO 

gjdply; epiyak; 

 

73 

 

6. 
 
 
Nffhiy

 

2014.06.20 

 

 ,wg;gh; 

nra;ifAld;  

NjdP tsh;g;G 

 

myt;t fkey 

Nrit epiyak; 

 

45 

 

7. 
 

mk;ghe;Njhl;

il 

 

2014.06.23 

 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

fl;Ltd fkey 

Nrit epiyak 

 

100 

 

8. 
 

,uj;jpdGhp 

 

2014.07.24 

 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

Ntufk G];ghuhk 

tpfhiu 
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9. 
 

fhyp 

 

 

2014.08.18 

 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

fNdfk tpfhiu 

 

55 

 

10. 
 
 
Nkhduhfi
y

 

2014.08.25 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

gpgpy ujypaj;j 

tpfhiu 

 

100 

 

11. 
 
 
nkhduhfi
y

 

2014.08.26 

 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

gly;Fk;Gu = 

nguFk;ghuhk 

tpfhiu 

 

100 

 

 

12. 

 

 

Nffhiy 

 

 

 

2014.09.11 

 

,y.01 ,wg;gh; rPw; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

mk;NgG];] 

JWrtpa rq;fj;jpd; 

jpU rhe;jtpd; 

GiftPL mUfpy; 

 

54 

 

13. 
 

,uj;jpdGhp 

 

2014.09.12 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

uk;Gf Nghgpba 

tpfhiu  

 

60 
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4. 
 

fk;g` 

 

2014.03.26 

 

KbTg;nghUs; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

NghjNy = 

Nfhlhga u[kfh 

tpfhiu   

 

49 

 

5. 
 
 
Nffhiy

 

2014.06.10 

 

,y.01 ,wg;gh; rPw; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

n`k;khjfk FO 

gjdply; epiyak; 

 

73 

 

6. 
 
 
Nffhiy

 

2014.06.20 

 

 ,wg;gh; 

nra;ifAld;  

NjdP tsh;g;G 

 

myt;t fkey 

Nrit epiyak; 

 

45 

 

7. 
 

mk;ghe;Njhl;

il 

 

2014.06.23 

 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

fl;Ltd fkey 

Nrit epiyak 

 

100 

 

8. 
 

,uj;jpdGhp 

 

2014.07.24 

 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

Ntufk G];ghuhk 

tpfhiu 

 

65 

 

9. 
 

fhyp 

 

 

2014.08.18 

 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

fNdfk tpfhiu 

 

55 

 

10. 
 
 
Nkhduhfi
y

 

2014.08.25 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

gpgpy ujypaj;j 

tpfhiu 

 

100 

 

11. 
 
 
nkhduhfi
y

 

2014.08.26 

 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

gly;Fk;Gu = 

nguFk;ghuhk 

tpfhiu 

 

100 

 

 

12. 

 

 

Nffhiy 

 

 

 

2014.09.11 

 

,y.01 ,wg;gh; rPw; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

mk;NgG];] 

JWrtpa rq;fj;jpd; 

jpU rhe;jtpd; 

GiftPL mUfpy; 

 

54 

 

13. 
 

,uj;jpdGhp 

 

2014.09.12 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

uk;Gf Nghgpba 

tpfhiu  

 

60 

 

 

14. 

 

 

FUehfy; 

 

 

2014.09.19 

,y.01 ,wg;gh; rPw; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

vykl rkfp 

JWrtpa rq;fj;jpd; 

jpU mkurpq;ftpd; 

GiftPL mUfpy; 

 

60 

 

15. 
 

fhyp 

 

 

2014.10.20 

 

,y.01 ,wg;gh; rPw; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

`pk;Gl;Lnfhl = 

Nghjpuh[huhk 

tpfhiu 

 

50 

 

16. 
 

,uj;jpdGhp 

 

 

2014.10.20 

 

,y.01 ,wg;gh; rPw; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

Nf`y;Xtpbfk  

tpfhiu 

 

50 

 

.17. 
 

fk;g` 

 

2014.10.20 

 

,y.01 ,wg;gh; rPw; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

Y}Dfk FO 

gjdply; epiyak; 

 

50 

 

18. 
 

,uj;jpdGhp 

 

2014.10.30 

,y.01 ,wg;gh; rPw; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

`j;jy;y 

fpuk;gGuhd tpfhiu 

 

60 

 

19. 
 
 
fSj;Jiw

 

2014.11.14 

,y.01 ,wg;gh; rPw; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

n`huty tpfhiu 

 

75 

 

20. 
 
 
fSj;Jiw

 

2014.11.17 

 

,y.01 ,wg;gh; rPw; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

kJfk rdr%f 

kz;lgk; 

 

72 

 

21. 
 
 
fSj;Jiw

 

2014.11.19 

 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

Nghgpba kz;lgk; 

 

65 

 

22. 
 

nfhOk;G 

 

2014.11.21 

 

,y.01 ,wg;gh; rPw; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

fdk;ngy;y tpfhiu 

 

50 

 

23. 
 

FUehfy; 

 

2014.11.27 

 

,y.01 ,wg;gh; rPw; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

jpU rpwpNrdtpd; 

GiftPL mUfpy; 

 

110 
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24. 
 

fSj;Jiw 

 

2014.11.28 

 

,wg;gh; nra;if 

gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

fy;nfba rdr%f 

kz;lgk; 

 

90 

 

25. 
 

,uj;jpdGhp 

 

2014.12.11 

,y.01 ,wg;gh; rPw; 

jahhpg;G gw;wpa 

gapw;rpj;jpl;lk; 

 

vfypanfhl gpuNjr 

rig Nfl;Nghh;$lk; 

 

85 

 

tsq;fis tpepNahfpj;jy; 

 

jukhd ,wg;gh; rPw; jahhpg;G nghUl;L ,wg;gh; RUs; ngw;Wf;nfhLj;jy;  

,r;nraw;wpl;lj;jpd; fPo; ,lk;ngw;Ws;sJ. ,wg;gh; Muha;r;rp epWtfj;jpd; 

ghpe;Jiuf;fg;gl;l epakq;fSf;Nfw;g ifapdhy; ,af;fg;gLfpd;w ve;j 

,lj;jpYk; kpff; Fiwe;j ,ltrjpia gad;gLj;Jtjd;%yk; ,e;j 

,wg;gh; RUis nghUj;jpf; nfhs;syhk;. rpwpa mstpyhd 

nra;ifahsh;fSf;F ,e;j ghuk;ghpa ,wg;gh; RUs; Nrhb %yk; ngUk; 

Nritnahd;W nra;Jnfhs;tjw;F KbAk; vd;gJld;> 2014Mk; Mz;by; 

JWrtpa rq;fq;fs; nghUl;L 180 kpUJthd RUs;fs;> lakd;l; 

RUs;fs; kw;Wk; 4000 ghy; ciwar;nra;Ak; jl;Lf;fs; vd;gd JWrtpa 

rq;fq;fSf;F  ngw;Wf;nfhLf;fg;gl;Ls;sd. 

 

rq;fq;fis jhgpj;jYk; gyg;gLj;JjYk;  

 

2014 Mk; Mz;by; ,r;nraw;wpl;lj;jpd; fPo; Vwj;jho 692 JWrtpa 

rq;fq;fisg; gyg;gLj;jp Gjpa rq;f cWg;gpdh;fspd; tsh;r;rpAk; 

ngw;Wf;nfhs;sg;gl;bUg;gJld;> jukhd cgfuzq;fis 

toq;Ftjd;%yk; cah; ju ,wg;gh; rPw; jahhpj;J re;ijf;F 

mDg;Gtjd; ClhfTk; rq;fq;fs; gyg;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;sd. 

cUthf;fg;gl;l 692 JWrtpa rq;fq;fisr; nraw;gLj;Jtjw;Fj; 

Njitahd eltbf;iffis vLj;jy; mj;Jld; Njitg;ghl;bd;gb Gjpa 

rq;fq;fis cUthf;Ftjw;Fk; eltbf;iffis vLf;fg;gl;Ls;sd. 
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,jw;F Nkyjpfkhf> fPNo Fwpg;gpl;lthW fld; Nahrid 

Kiwnahd;iwAk; rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fs; nghUl;L 

mwpKfg;gLj;jp nraw;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

 

fld; Nahrid Kiw 

Gjpa nra;if> kPs;nra;if kw;Wk; ,wg;gh; rhh;e;j ifj;njhopYf;fhd 

cgfuzq;fis nfhs;tdT nra;jy;> Gjpa njhopy;El;gj;Jldhd 

Gif tPLfis ngw;Wf;nfhs;Sjy; kw;Wk; khtl;l kl;lj;jpy; JWrtpa 

rq;f cWg;gpdh;fis tYT+l;Ljy; vd;gd nghUl;L ,yq;if 

tq;fpAld; xd;wpize;J Fiwe;j tl;b tPjj;jpy; fld; Nahrid 

Kiwnahd;W Muk;gpf;fg;gl;L kpfTk; ntw;wpfukhf ,Jtiuapy; 

nraw;gLj;jg;gl;L tUfpd;wJ. jw;NghJ Vwj;jho &.63.29 kpy;. fld; 

njhifia 341 rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l JWrtpa rq;f cWg;gpdh;fSf;F 

toq;fpAs;sJ. 

 

gpur;rhu epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lq;fs; 

 

Njrj;jpd; kFlk; Njrpa mgptpUj;jp fz;fhl;rp nghUl;L 

fz;fhl;rpf;$lnkhd;W mk;ghiw khtl;lj;jpy; Ngzg;gl;lJ. 

,q;F Rtnuhl;bfs;> gjhiffs; kw;Wk; Jz;Lg;gpuRuq;fs;%yk; 

nghJ kf;fs; tpopg;G+l;lg;gl;ldh;. 

fld; ngWk;NghJ nra;ifahsh;fs;  Kfq;nfhLf;Fk; 

gpur;rpidfis ,dq;fz;L jPh;TfSf;F tUtjw;fhf khtl;l 

kl;lj;jpy; Nffhiy> fSj;Jiw> ,uj;jpdGhp> nfhOk;G> fhyp> 

khj;jiw Mfpa khtl;lq;fspy; ,yq;if tq;fp mYtyh;fSk;   

JWrtpa epjpa mYtyh;fSk; xd;wpize;J nra;ifahsh;fis  

tpopg;G+l;b gpur;rpidfis jPh;j;Jf; nfhLj;Js;sdh;.  

 

nfsut ngUe;Njhl;lf; ifj;njhopy; mikr;rhpd; jiyikapy; rpW ,wg;gh; 

Njhl;lq;fisf; nfhz;l rq;f cWg;gpdh;fis xd;WNrh;j;J khtl;l 

kl;lj;jpy; RKfkhd fye;Jiuahly;fis elhj;Jtjd;%yk; 

nra;ifahsh;fsJ gpur;ridfis ,dq;fz;L jPh;Tfisg; 

ngw;Wf;nfhLg;gjw;F eltbf;if vLj;jik. 

 



66

epUthf eltbf;iffs; 

Copah;fis epue;jukhf;fpf; nfhs;tjw;fhf mikr;rpd; ghpe;Jiufs; 

ngwg;gl;L Kfhikj;Jt Nritfs; jpizf;fsj;jpd; mq;fPfhuKk; 

ngwg;gl;L Copah;fs; epue;jukhf;fg;gl;lik. 

tuTnryTj;jpl;l kjpg;gPL kw;Wk; nray; jpl;lk; vd;gd 

Nenuhj;jjhFk; tpjj;jpy; 2014 – 2018 Mz;LfSf;fhd jpUj;jg;gl;l 

,ize;j jpl;lk; jahhpf;fg;gl;L mq;fPfhuk; ngwg;gl;L ,iaghd 

epWtdq;fSf;f mDg;gg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

 

nghJ tplaq;fs; 

1. Gjpa Mz;by; flikfis Muk;gpj;jy;. 

Ke;jpa tUlq;fisg; Nghd;Nw 2014 Mk; Mz;bYk; JWrtpa 

epjpaj;jpd; gjtpapdh; midtUk; mikr;R nrayhshpd; 

jiyikapy; ngUe;Njhl;l ifj;njhopy; mikr;rpdhy; elhj;jg;gl;l 

itgtj;jpy; gq;Fgw;wp Njrpa nfhbia cah;j;jp> Njrpa fPjk; 

ghlg;gl;lJ. mjd; gpd; midtUk; mur Nritapd; rj;jpaj;ij 

thrpj;J mh;g;gzj;JlDk; Neh;ikahfTk; jkJ Nritia 

epiwNtw;Wtnjd cWjpnkhop toq;fp jplrq;fw;gk; nfhs;sg;gl;lJ.  

 

epWtdhPjpapyhd rk;gpujhaq;fs; epiwNtw;wg;gl;ljd; gpw;ghL 

md;whl gzpfis Muk;gpf;ifapy; epWtdj; jiyth;> ,e;j 

Mz;bDs; chpa mgptpUj;jp kw;Wk; Vida eltbf;iffs; 

nghUl;L Fwpj;Jiuj;j ,yf;FfisAk; nghWg;Gf;fisAk; 

G+h;j;jpnra;jy; njhlh;gpy; rfy Copah;fSk; Neh;ikahfTk;> 

xw;WikAlDk;> ngUk; mh;g;gzj;JlDk; jkJ flikfis 

epiwNtw;Wjy; Ntz;Lk; njhlh;gpy; tpopg;G+l;lg;gl;lJ. 

 

2. gz;bif nraw;ghLfs; 

tUlhe;jk; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gLfpd;w ntrhf; gz;bif kw;Wk; 

myq;fhuq;fs; ftuf;$bathW mofhf Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;ld. 
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3. gjtpapdh; eyd;Ghp eltbf;iffs; 

JWrtpa epjpaj;jpd; eyd;Ghp rq;fk;> ,r;rq;f cWg;gpdh;fSf;F Nghd;W 

nghJ nraw;ghLfspYk; Njitahd eyd;Ghp eltbf;iffs; 

Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;ld. 

 

2014 Mk; Mz;bd; JWrtpa epjpa epWtdj;jpd; nray; jpl;lj;jpw;F ,zq;f 

mgptpUj;jp eltbf;iff;fhf xJf;fg;gl;bUe;j epjpNaw;ghl;bd; fPo; chpa 

,yf;Ffs; G+h;j;jpnra;ag;gl;Ls;sJld;> mgptpUj;jp eltbf;iffspd; 

Kd;Ndw;wk; 91.3% MFk;. 

 

2015Mk; Mz;bd; ,yf;Ffs; 

1. rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fis tYT+l;Ljy;. 

2. cw;gj;jpj;jpwid mjpfhpf;Fk; Nehf;fk; nghUl;L xt;nthU gpuNjrj;ijAk; 

cs;slf;Fk; tifapy;  khtl;l kl;lj;jpy; FO gjdply; epiyaq;fis 

tp];jhpg;gjd;%yk; nra;ifahsh;fspd; tUkhdj;ijAk; tho;f;if 

me;j];ijAk; Nkk;gLj;Jjy;. 

3. kiof; fhg;Gfis gpugy;ag;gLj;Jjy;. 

4. xl;L ehw;WNkilfis cUthf;Ftjw;F tptrhapfis Cf;f%l;Ljy;. 

5. Muha;r;rp eltbf;if nghUl;lhd mwpitAk; Ghpe;Jzh;itAk; rpW ,wg;gh; 

Njhl;l chpikahsh;fSf;F ngw;Wf;nfhLj;jy;. 

6. ,wg;gh; rhh;e;j rpW msT ifj;njhopy;fis cUthf;Ftjw;F tptrhapfis 

Cf;f%l;Ljy;. 

7. ,wg;gh; fd;Wfis kPseLjy; kw;Wk; Gjpjhf eLjy;> etPd 

njhopDl;gj;Jldhd Gif tPLfis epUkhzpj;jy;> ,wg;gh; rhh;e;j 

cgfuzq;fis nfhs;tdTnra;jy;> jukhd epakj;Jldhd ,y.1> ,y.2 

tiffspy; ,wg;gh; rPw; jahhpg;G nghUl;L tptrhapfis J}z;Ljy;. mj;Jld; 

rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;l chpikahsh;fshd JWrtpa rq;f cWg;gpdh;fs;> 

jufh;fspd; jiyaPL ,d;wp re;ijapy; epyTk; tpiyf;Nf ,wg;gh; rPw;fis 

re;ijg;gLj;Jk; Kfkhf fhyp> khj;jiw> Nffhiy> fSj;Jiw> ,uj;jpdGhp> 

nfhOk;G kw;Wk; fk;g`h Mfpa khtl;lq;fspy; FO gjdply; epiyaq;fis 

Muk;gpg;gjw;Fk; jpl;lkplg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

8. khtl;l  kl;lj;jpy; nfhs;tdT epiyaq;fis jhgpj;jy;.

9. rpW ,wg;gh; Njhl;lq;fisf; nfhz;l JWrtpa  rq;f cWg;gpdh;fspd; 

eyDf;fhf JWrtpa epjpaKk; ,yq;if tq;fpAk; xd;wpize;J kpff; 

Fiwe;j tl;b tPjj;jpy; fld; Nahridj; jpl;lnkhd;iw  nraw;gLj;Jjy;. 
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JWrtpa epjpak;

,Wjpf; fzf;Ff; $w;W

2014
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JWrtpa epjpak; 
 

2014.12.31 ,y; KbTw;w tUlj;jpw;fhd epjpf;$w;Wf;fs; 
 
   nghUslf;fk; 
 
 

 
1. epjpepyikf; $w;W          

2. epjpr; nrayhw;Wiff; $w;W     

3. chpik%yjd khw;wk; gw;wpa $w;W 

4. fhRg;gha;Tf;$w;W        

5. fzf;Ff; Fwpg;Gf;fs;  

1. fhRk; fhRf;Fr; rkkhditfSk; 
2. tpahghuKk; gpw tUkjpfSk; 
3. eilKiway;yhj nrhj;Jf;fs;    
4. ml;LW nryTfs;       
5. gpw tUkhdq;fs; 

6. $ypfs;> rk;gsk; & Copah; eyd;fs; 
7. gpuahzk; 
8. toq;fYk; Efh;Tg;nghUs;fSk; 
9. mgptpUj;jp nryTfs; 
10. Vida nryTfs;      

      
      
6. epjpepyikf; $w;Wf;fhd ml;ltiz  
 

1. ,Ug;G           
2. gzpf;nfhilf;fhd Vw;ghL 
3. tUkjpf; flDk; Kw;gzKk;    
4. gz;bif Kw;gzk;       
5. itg;Gf;fs;        
6. epiyahd itg;G kPjhd ml;LW tl;b 

7. epiyahd itg;Gf;fs;      
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Fwpg;G 2014 2013
&. &.

nrhj;Jf;fs;

eilKiwr; nrhj;Jf;fs;

fhRk; fhRf;F rkkhditfSk; 1 8,753,693.56           6,302,240.96
tpahghuk; & gpw tUkjpfs; 2 1,491,475.92           1,687,067.00
,Ug;Gf;fs; ml;ltiz - 1                305,525.03             255,175.26 

          10,550,694.51          8,244,483.22 
eilKiway;yhj nrhj;Jf;fs;

Mjdk;>nghwpj;njhFjp>cgfuzk; 3 1,311,042.67           1,240,131.30
1,311,042.67           1,240,131.30

nkhj;j nrhj;Jf;fs; 11,861,737.18         9,484,614.52

ghpg;Gf;fs;

elg;Gg; ghpg;Gf;fs;

ml;LW nryTfs; 4 647,480.34              149,971.12
fzf;fha;Tf; fl;lzj;jpw;fhd Vw;ghL 302,893.00              242,893.00

950,373.34              392,864.12
eilKiway;yhj ghpg;Gf;fs;

gzpf;nfhilf;fhd Vw;ghL ml;ltiz - 2 2,484,572.01           1,876,604.26

2,484,572.01           1,876,604.26

nkhj;j ghpg;Gf;fs;; 3,434,945.35           2,269,468.38
Njwpa nrhj;Jf;fs; 8,426,791.83 7,215,146.14

Njwpa nrhj;Jf;fs; / chpik %yjdk;

nr]; epjpak; 27,000,000.00         27,000,000.00
cWg;gpdh; fl;lzk; 930,303.48              865,878.00
JWrtpa epjpak; (19,503,511.65)        (20,824,606.86)
khdpak; ngWif - 151,125.00
khdpak; ngWif - ,.m.jp. - 22,750.00
nkhj;j Njwpa nrhj;Jf;fs;/chpik %yjdk; 8,426,791.83           7,215,146.14

fzf;fhsh; jiyth;

jpfjp.

gf;fq;fs; 05 Kjy; 07 tiuapyhd fzf;fPl;Lf; nfhs;iffs; kw;Wk; gf;fq;fs; 08  

Kjy; 12 tiuapyhd Fwpg;Gf;fs ,e;j epjpf; $w;Wf;fspd; xd;wpize;j gFjpfshFk;.

,e;j epjpf; $w;Wf;fis jahhpj;J rkh;g;gpf;Fk; nghWg;G gzpg;ghsh; rigiar; rhh;e;jjhFk;.

,e;j epjpf; $w;Wf;fs; gzpg;ghsh; rigapdhy; mq;fPfhpf;fg;gl;L mth;fs; rhh;ghf 

ifnahg;gkplg;gLfpd;wJ.

gzpg;ghsh; rig

1

2

JWrtpa epjpak;

 2014.12.31,y; cs;sthwhd epjp epyikf; $w;W
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Fwpg;G 2014 2013
&. &.

tUkhdk;

jpiwNrhp khdpak; 18,900,000.00         16,030,000.00      

nghUshjhu mgptpUj;jp mikr;R tho;tpd;

vOr;rp jpl;lj;Jf;fhd khdpak;;             2,500,000.00 7,630,000.00        

gpw tUkhdk; 5 1,404,129.99           1,603,696.46        

tsg; gq;fPL kPjhd epUthf

mwtPLfs;
 -  - 

nkhj;j tUkhdk; 22,804,129.99         25,263,696.46      

nraw;ghl;Lr; nryTfs;

$yp> rk;gsk; & Copah; eyd;fs; 6 9,731,870.03           7,211,989.69        

gpuahzk; 7 73,899.33                48,634.15             

toq;fy; & gad;gLj;jpa Efh;TnghUs;fs; 8 3,202,167.98           3,240,117.45        

Nja;khdk; 263,148.63              212,592.23           

mgptpUj;jp nrytpdk; 9 8,325,823.81           13,637,245.98      

gpw nryTfs; 10 60,000.00                60,000.00             

nkhj;j nryTfs; 21,656,909.78         24,410,579.50      

tUlj;jpw;fhd kpif/(FiwT) 1,147,220.21           853,116.96           

JWrtpa epjpak;

2014.12.31 ,y; Kbtile;j tUlj;jpw;fhd tUkhd nrytpdf; fzf;F
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2014 2013
&. &.

nraw;ghl;L eltbf;ifapypUe;jhd fhRg;gha;T

rhjhuz eltbf;iffspypUe;jhd kpif / (FiwT) 1,147,220.21                 853,116.96

$l;L:

Ke;jpa tUl rPuhf;fk; - (110,709.75)
1,147,220.21                 742,407.21

gzky;yhj mirT 

Nja;khdk; 263,148.63                    212,592.23

gzpf;nfhilf;fhd Vw;ghL 607,967.75                    339,809.38

nrd;kjpfspy; mjpfhpg;G /FiwT 557,509.22                    (429,213.09)

,Ug;gpy; mjpfhpg;G / FiwT (50,349.77)                     338,894.28

tpw;gidAk;> gpw tUkjpfSk; 195,591.08                    134,118.75

nraw;ghl;L eltbf;ifapUe;jhd Njwpa fhRg;gha;T 2,721,087.12                 1,338,608.76             

KjyPl;L eltbf;iffspypUe;jhd fhRg;gha;T

Mjdk;>nghwpj;njhFjp> cgfuzk; kPjhd mjpfhpg;G / FiwT (334,060.00)                   (253,964.00)

KjyPl;L eltbf;iffspypUe;jhd Njwpa fhRg;g;gha;T (334,060.00)                   (253,964.00)

epjp eltbf;iffspypUe;jhd fhRg;gha;T

cWg;gpdh; fl;lz gq;fspg;G 64,425.48                      211,398.00
epjp eltbf;iffspypUe;jhd Njwpa fhRg;gha;T 64,425.48                      211,398.00

fhRk; fhRf;F rkkhditfspy; Njwpa mjpfhpg;G/(FiwT) 2,451,452.60                 1,296,042.76
tUl Muk;gj;jpy; fhRk; fhRf;Fr; rkkhditfSk; 6,302,240.96                 5,006,198.20

tUl ,Wjpapy ; fhRk; fhRf;Fr; rkkhditfSk; 8,753,693.56 6,302,240.96             

JWrtpa epjpak;

2014.12.31,y; Kbtile;j tUlj;jpw;fhd fhRg;gha;r;ry; $w;W
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2014 2013
&. &.

Fwpg;G - 1 fhRk; fhRf;Fr; rkkhditfSk;

tq;fpkPjp fzf;F ,y.014100163254138 3,115,752.54             1,133,914.69
NrkpgGf;; fzf;F 7 48,834.98                  -
epiyahd itg;G 5,589,106.04             5,168,326.27
nkhj;jk; 8,753,693.56             6,302,240.96            

Fwpg;G - 2 tpahghuKk; gpw tUkjpfSk; ml;ltiz

,wg;gh; rPw; nfhs;tdTf;fhd Kw;gzk; 3 585,972.26                623,972.26
juhR fld; 3 426,140.00                484,510.00
lakd; RUisf;fhd fld; 3 125,707.50                127,380.00
Kj;jpiu Kw;gzk; 580.00                       375.00
gz;bif Kw;gzk; 4 15,000.00                  11,000.00
itg;G 5 6,500.00                    31,500.00
epiyahd itg;G kPjhd ml;LW tl;b 6 80,941.76                  116,009.74
xl;L ku ehw;WNkilf; fld; 248,120.00                288,120.00
tsg; gq;fPL 2,514.40                    4,200.00
nkhj;jk; 1,491,475.92             1,687,067.00

JWrtpa epjpak;

2014.12.31,y; cs;sthwhd epjp epyikf; $w;Wf;fhd Fwpg;Gfs;
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2014 2013
&. &.

Fwpg;G - 4 ml;LW nryTfs;

mYtyf cgfuzk; 50,000.00                -
kpd;rhuKk; ePh; fl;lzKk; 23,345.24                19,077.78
njhiyNgrp 48,807.53                25,266.88
vhpnghUs; 4,282.00                  13,492.00
gpuahzk; -cs;ehL 1,603.25                  7,075.00
tsg; gq;fPL (khdpak;) 49,500.00                -
rq;fq;fis jhgpj;jYk; gyg;gLj;JjYk;                  17,001.27 55,753.41
vOJfUtpfSk; mYtyf nghUs;fSk;                  45,484.00 -
gapw;rp> tpopg;G+l;ly; epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lk; 16,668.50                7,001.37                   
FO gjdply; epiyaq;fs; 120,788.55              12,758.56                 
Nkyjpf Neuf; nfhLg;gdT - 4,702.12                   
GiftPLfs; 270,000.00              4,844.00
nkhj;jk; 647,480.34              149,971.12

JWrtpa epjpak;

2014.12.31,y; cs;sthwhd epjp epyikf; $w;Wf;fhd Fwpg;Gfs;
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2014 2013
Fwpg;G &. &.

5 gpw tUkhdk;

epiyahd itg;G kPjhd tl;b 385,711.79              586,761.54
tsg; gq;fPL 979,448.82              968,520.00
,wg;gh; rPw;fSf;fhd gq;fspg;G 16,154.00                29,828.00
gpw tUkhdk; 22,815.38                18,586.92

1,404,129.99           1,603,696.46                   

6 $ypfs;> rk;gsq;fs;> Copah; eyd;fs;

rk;gsk; 6,055,581.41           4,569,543.67
Copah; Nrkyhg epjpak; 1,030,316.49           755,489.05
Copah; ek;gpf;if epjpak; 206,063.00              151,097.90
Nkyjpf Neuk; 54,382.38                17,020.39
tho;f;ifr; nryTg; gb 940,160.00              745,800.00
gzpf;nfhil 607,967.75              277,650.88
Kfhikj;Jtr; rig gbfs; 292,000.00              340,000.00
gpw gbfs;; 545,399.00              355,387.80

9,731,870.03           7,211,989.69                   

7 gpuahzr; nryT

gpuahzk; -ntsp;ehL

gpuahzk; -cs;ehL 73,899.33                48,634.15
73,899.33             48,634.15                        

8  toq;fYk; Efh;Tg;nghUs;fSk;

vOJfUtpfSk; mYtyf NjitfSk; 260,566.33              259,239.43
vhpnghUSk; cuha;T ePf;fpfSk; 366,969.31                                    420,082.82 
nghwpj;njhFjp>,ae;jpuk;& cgfuzk;guhkhpg;G                  38,656.00                         20,606.68 
thfd guhkhpg;G 514,132.13              297,745.12
fl;ll guhkhpg;G - 180,950.00
njhiyNgrpAk; jghy; fl;lzKk; 306,137.97              288,172.77
kpd;rhuk;> ePh; 297,134.34              271,850.03
thliff; fl;lzk; (Nghf;Ftuj;J) 5,340.00                  3,410.00
fl;ll thlif 1,301,239.00           1,301,239.20
Vida Nritfs; 111,992.90              196,821.40

3,202,167.98           3,240,117.45                   

JWrtpa epjpak;

2014.12.31,y; cs;sthwhd epjp epyikf; $w;Wf;fhd Fwpg;Gfs;
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Fwpg;G 2014 2013
9 mgptpUj;jp nrytpdk; &. &.

gapw;rp& tpopg;G+l;Lk; epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lk; 521,570.58                      583,968.55
rq;fq;fis jhgpj;jYk; gyg;gLj;JjYk; 590,699.02                      215,876.17
Gif tPLfs;(khdpak;) 1,426,551.51                   910,280.21
ts tpepNahfk;;(khdpak;) 4,426,947.24                   4,801,991.00
FO gjdply; epiyaq;fs;;(khdpak;) 1,360,055.46                   7,125,130.05

8,325,823.81               13,637,245.98               

10 Vida nrytpdk;

Vidait

fzf;fha;Tf; fl;lzq;fs;; 60,000.00                        60,000.00
60,000.00                        60,000.00                      

JWrtpa epjpak;

2014.12.31,y; cs;sthwhd epjp epyikf; $w;Wf;fhd Fwpg;Gfs;
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ml;ltiz - 1
 31.12.2014,y; cs;sthwhd ,Ug;G

,y. tplak;  msT mynfhd;wpd; tpiy ngWkjp-&.

1 Mz;lwpf;if – rpq;fsk; 135 106.40 14,364.00
2 Mz;lwpf;if – Mq;fpyk; 85 140.00 11,900.00
3 Mz;lwpf;if – jkpo; 34 252.00 8,568.00

Mz;lwpf;if- 2012 10 2056.32 20,563.20
4 Gj;jfk;  C.R. . - 1 10 16.00 160.00

3X74.48
12X45.00
6X103.50

6X60

JWrtpa epjpak;

2014.12.31,y; cs;sthwhd epjp epyikf; $w;Wf;fhd ml;ltiz

Gj;jfk;  C.R. . - 3 15 763.445

6 Gj;jfk;  C.R. . - 4 12 981.00

7 Gj;jfk;  C.R. . - 6 3 90.00 270.00

2 1,897.509 thspfs;
1X977.5

1X920
10 fhgd; jhs; ngfw; - fWg;G 2 160.00 320.00
11 fhgd; jhs; ngfw; - ePyk; 1 120.00 120.00
12 nrNyh Nlg; 1 40.00 40.00
14 fy;;FAnylh; mr;R RUs; 2 12.00 24.00
15 fzpdp mr;R wpgd; 1 3950.00 3950.00

Jzp Nlg; 7 140.00 980.00
17 fzpdpj; jhs; 9.5x11 1 890.00 890.40

fzpdpj; jhs; 9.5x12 2 1387.50 2775.00
18 mop ,wg;gh;  5 3.50 17.50

711x0.80
500x0.90
500x2.58
125x1.90
500x1.50
400x4.90
500X5.20

21 fbj ciw 6x3 477 0.70 333.90
10X1.50

2500X1.30
23 fbj ciw 10.x5 390 1.60 624.00

Nfhg;G  Ny]; 818 2.21 1803.69
26 mbkl;lk; 2 22.40 44.80
27 Nfhg;G  499 2.93 1460.82
28 fs Fwpg;Gg; Gj;jfk; (NfhLs;s) 41 13.80 565.80
29 fs Fwpg;Gg; Gj;jfk;( Nfhby;yh) 54 13.80 745.20
30 nghJ  - 58 5 217.28 1,086.40
31 nghJ  - 268 10 56.00 560.00
32 nghJ  - 267 5 38.08 190.40
33 gir Nghj;jy; - rpwpa 2 45.00 90.00
34  `ht; rPw; ngfw; 2 375.00 750.00
35 `a; yaplh; - ePyk; 3 34.50 103.50

2 1,897.50

3,265.00fbj ciw 9x4 2510

20 fbj ciw 15x8 1525 5,547.50

22

19 fbj ciw 10x8 1711 2,308.80

9 thspfs;
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,y. tplak;  msT mynfhd;wpd; tpiy ngWkjp-&.

36 `a; yaplh; - ,sQ;rptg;G 4 34.50 138.00
38 `a; yaplh;- gr;ir 6 34.50 207.00
39  ];lhk;g; ghl; 1 65.00 65.00

NwhdpNah ik 4 463.28 1853.12
40  fbj jhs; 200 3.00 600.00
41 ikf;Nuh fnrl; 1 100.00               100.00
42 khfh; ngd; 1 85.00 85.00
43 ikf; 1 550.00 550.00
44 mYtyf gpd; ngfw; 2 25.20 50.40
45 xspg;glg;gpujp jhs;- A4 ngfw; 9 453.60 4,082.40
46 xspg;glg;gpujp jhs; -B4 ngfw; 1 750.00 750.00
47 xspg;glg;gpujp jhs; - A3 ngfw 1 1,070.00 1,070.00
48 rk;gs jhs; RUs; 1 973.50 973.50
50 fhgd; Ngid  - ePyk; 5 8.00 40.00
51 fhgd; Ngid - fWg;G 17 10.50 178.50
52 fhgd; Ngid  - rptg;G 9 10.50 94.50

ngd; N`f; uapbq; 4 50.40 201.60
54 ngd;rpy; 7 6.00 42.00
57 G.S.M.jhs;  - gr;ir 375 1.20 450.00
58 G.S.M.jhs;  - ,sQ;rptg;G 666 1.57 1,043.10
59 Gs;];nfg; jhs; 124 0.86 106.64
61 gpsq;bdk; Ngid- fWg;G 2 12.00 24.00
62 ngd; Nlhr; gw;whp 1 35.00 35.00

5X324.80
15X245

64 gw;Wr;rPl;L Gj;jfk; 187 175.00 32,725.00
65 ];lg;sh; gpd; 4 19.00 76.00
66 ,wg;gh; RUs; epWj;jp 2 3,162.50 6,325.00
67  Nrtpal; 3 50.00 150.00
68  ];lhk;g; ghl; 1 60 60.00

 fj;jhpf;Nfhy; 1 65 65.00
69 ];ld;rpy; jhs; ngfw; 2 730 1,460.00
70 vk;Ngh]; Kj;jpiu 1 1,200.00 1,200.00
71 ];uapdh; 1 750.00 750.00

3X333.33
1x270.00
2X500.00
2X350.00

74 ];gapuy; 10 kp.kP. 18 5.50 99.00
75 ];gapuy; 12 kp.kP. 40 8.50 340.00
76 jpngf;]; 3 40.80 122.40
77 jpuhd;];Ngud;l; rPw; 93 7.91 735.26
78 jl;Lf;fs; 302 502.88 151,869.76
79 tah; Nfhl; - njhiyefy; 1 475.00 475.00

nkhj;jk; 305,525.03            

5,299.0063 NwhdpNah jhs; 20

72 ,wg;gh; Kj;jpiu 8 2,970.00
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ml;ltiz  - 2 

gzpf;nfhilf;fhd Vw;ghL

ngah; epakdj; jpfjp

Nritf; 

fhyk; 

(tUlq;).
31.12.2014,y; 

rk;gsk;

 gzpf;nfhil 

Vw;ghL

jpUkjp. vr;.V.v]. Fkhhp 

tpkyR+hpa
2010.07.01 4           51,750.88            103,501.76 

jpUkjp. yydp fkNf
2005.05.05 9           31,041.00            139,684.50 

jpUkjp.Mh;.Mh;.nj`pgpba
2000.12.12 14           38,320.50            268,243.50 

jpUkjp. vy;.V.gP.re;jphpfh
2000.12.12 14           34,668.00            242,676.00 

jpUkjp.. eprhjp Nrdhehaf 2000.12.12 14           34,320.00            240,240.00 

jpUkjp.. Jrhhp gphpaq;fpfh 2002.07.01 12           32,892.00            197,352.00 

jpUkjp.. eadh jh;rdp uh[gf;\ 2002.07.01 12           32,892.00            197,352.00 

jpU.N[.Nf.v];. Fkhu
2002.07.01 12           32,892.00            197,352.00 

jpUkjp.. re;jpkh gphpajh;\dp
2002.08.29 12           28,914.00            173,484.00 

jpUkjp.re;jnfYk; gpugh j 

rpy;th
2002.08.29 12           28,914.00            173,484.00 

jpUkjp. mkpjh uj;ehaf;f
2002.08.29 12           27,017.50            162,105.00 

nry;tp. kq;fsh Fkhhp`hkp
2002.08.29 12           27,017.50            162,105.00 

jpU.vy;.vk;.b.gP.Nf.rkuJq;f
2002.07.01 12           26,649.50            159,897.00 

jpUkjp. ,Nu\h Fkhhp Kdrpq;f
2013.01.01 2           27,017.50              27,017.50 

nry;tp. I.vr;.b.I.kJ\hdp
2013.08.15 1           27,017.50              13,508.75 

nry;tp. [P.vy;.v];.vk;.nrdtpuj;d
2013.09.16 1           27,017.50              13,508.75 

jpU.A.vy;.gphpae;j
2013.06.24 1           26,120.50              13,060.25 

nkhj;jk;
-         534,461.88         2,484,572.01 
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ml;ltiz - 4

gz;bif Kw;gzk;

1 jpUkjp. vr;.V.v].Nf.tpkyR+hpa 1,000.00
2 jpUkjp. yydp fkNf 1,000.00
3 jpUkjp. vy;.V.gP.re;jphpfh 1,000.00
4 jpUkjp. eprhjp Nrdhehaf 1,000.00
5 jpUkjp.. eadh uh[gf;\ 1,000.00
6 jpUkjp.re;jnfYk; gpugh j rpy;th 1,000.00
7 nry;tp. kq;fsh Fkhhp`hkp 1,000.00
8 jpUkjp. mkpjh uj;ehaf;f 1,000.00
9 jpUkjp.. re;jpkh gphpajh;\dp 1,000.00
10 jpU.gpurd;d rkuJq;f 1,000.00
11 jpUkjp.Mh;.Mh;.nj`pgpba 1,000.00
12 jpU.Rjj; fygl 1,000.00
13 jpUkjp. ,Nu\h Fkhhp Kdrpq;f 1,000.00
14 nry;tp. [P.vy;.v];.vk;.nrdtpuj;d 1,000.00
15 jpU.A.vy;.gphpae;j 1,000.00

15,000.00                      

1 lanyhf; mf;rpalh ngh.t.f. 6,500.00
6,500.00                        

JWrtpa epjpak;

2014.12.31,y; cs;sthwhd epjp epyikf; $w;Wf;fhd ml;ltiz

ml;ltiz - 5

itg;G 
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ml;ltiz - 6

epiyahd itg;G kPjhd ml;LW tl;b

tq;fpapd; ngah; epiyahd itg;G ,y: fhyg;gFjp njhif

014-60-01-00004004-8 2014.08.31 - 2014.12.31 24,816.00
014-60-01-00004003-9 2014.08.31 - 2014.12.31 24,816.00
014-60-01-00004199-3 2014.11.05 - 2014.12.31 25,781.94
014-60-01-00006349-7 2014.10.14 - 2014.12.31 5,527.82

nkhj;jk; 80,941.76         

ml;ltiz - 7

epiyahd itg;G

tq;fpapd; ngah; epiyahd itg;G ,y: njhif

014-60-01-00004004-8 1,051,919.56
014-60-01-00004003-9 1,051,919.56
014-60-01-00004199-3 3,055,325.38
014-60-01-00006349-7 429,941.54

nkhj;jk; 5,589,106.04                        

JWrtpa epjpak;

kf;fs; tq;fp

kf;fs; tq;fp

2014.12.31,y; cs;sthwhd epjp epyikf; $w;Wf;fhd ml;ltiz
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Thurusaviya Fund 
Ministry of Plantation Industries

Annual Report - 2014
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Vision and Mission 
 
 
 

Vision 
 

Making the Local Rubber Industry  

the number one  

Foreign Exchange Earner of Sri Lanka 

 
 
 
 
 

Mission 
 

Taking actions to uplift the economic conditions of the rubber small holders 

 and thereby, strengthening the entire local rubber industry 

 and contributing them to the development of the country, 

 through increasing the productivity and improving the quality of  

the rubber industry 
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Introduction 
 

Thurusaviya Fund is a corporation which was established under the Thurusaviya Fund Act No.23 
of 2000 by Parliament of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka. It is situated at the 
premises of the Ministry of Plantation Industries, No.55/75, Vauxhall Lane, Colombo 02. 
 

Rubber small holders contribute to a large amount that is, about 70% of the foreign exchange 

earnings from the rubber industry of Sri Lanka. There is a tendency of rapid increase in the 

demand for natural rubber in the local market as well as the world market. 

Strengthening of the rubber small holders at national level through improvement in the quality of 

their products and expansion of the market is undertaken by the Thurusaviya Fund. The primary 

Thurusaviya Societies have been established through mobilization of rubber smallholders 

scattered in Kalutara, Kegalle, Kurunegala, Kandy, Ratnapura, Monaragala, Galle, Matara, 

Hambantota, Colombo, Gampaha and Ampara districts and representing those primary 

Thurusaviya Societies, 05 regional Thurusaviya Societies (district organizations) have been 

established for the districts such as Kalutara, Kegalle, Ratnapura, Galle and Colombo. The Sri 

Lanka Rubber Smallholders Development Society Forum has been established representing 

regional Thurusaviya Societies.    
 

Objectives of the Thurusaviya Fund in line with the Thurusaviya Fund Act are, 

(a) To inculcate in rubber smallholders the habit of savings and uplift their social status 

and economic conditions. 

(b) Promotion of investment opportunities important in the rubber industry. 

(c) Acquisition, improvement or establishment of rubber processing units, rubber 

factories and other facilities required to convert the yield of rubber small holdings 

into products. 

(d) To promote and enhance sales of the rubber products processed in such rubber 

processing units or factories.

(e) Registration & regularization of Rubber Smallholders Development Societies 

(Thurusaviya Societies) and providing assistance to the society members who have 

registered with the Fund. 

(f) Taking measures that would be required for the uplifting and benefit of those who 
engage in rubber production activities in rubber small holdings. 

 
 Strategic development objectives of the Thurusaviya Fund 
 

1. Providing high quality products. 

2. Sustainable development through the environmental conservation. 

3. Fixing price for products of the rubber small holders. 

4. Uplifting the socio- economic living standards of the rubber small holders 
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           Message of the Chairman 

Our institution, the Thurusaviya Fund which was established under the Parliamentary Act No.23 

of 2000 has taken action to overcome the enormous challenges for development of the 

independent Motherland Sri Lanka blossoms under the shade of one flag in one country which 

makes the aspirations of the Sri Lankans a reality in a peaceful unitary country through the 

Mahinda Chinthana Idiri Dekma. 
 

Further, I am pleased to inform that in order to create a self-sufficient country for the future 

generation, a large number of projects has been initiated in this year to encourage the rubber 

smallholders voicing to gather around the society system under the theme of “Together we stand 

divided we fall”, mobilizing the rubber smallholders from village level to district level. 

    

It is our obligation and bounden duty to extend our gratitude and warm greetings to all those who 

acted to uplift the socio economic conditions of the rubber smallholders making them effective 

countrymen through their products and to enhance the strength of the rubber smallholders 

allocating provisions to develop the country. 
 

I also take this opportunity to convey my heartfelt thanks to the staff including the Hon. Minister 

of Plantation Industries who pioneered to develop the plantation sector, obtain financial 

allocations and to provide required instructions to take action to fetch a real price without 

intervention of the brokers by producing No.01 quality products in the Group Processing Centres 

constructed at district level under “Divi Neguma Programme” of the Ministry of Economic 

Development to take action expanding village development activities to give effect to 

entrepreneurship skills of the Thurusaviya Society members who own rubber smallholdings.  
 

I convey my heartfelt gratitude to the staff including the Secretary of the Ministry of Plantation 

Industries who acted as a courageous mother by providing us scientific and technical knowledge 

and guidance for development of the rubber plantation and the staff including the officials of the 

Rubber Development Department and the Rubber Research Institute who provided scientific and 

technical knowledge to expand high quality productive rubber cultivation and to produce No.01 

quality sheet rubber and took action to strengthen livelihood and uplift the social status of the 

rubber smallholders at the grass root level and to contribute foreign exchange to our motherland. 

 

Chairman    
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   Board of Management of Thurusaviya Fund – 2014 
  

Mr. Shan Arosha Jayasinghe      -   Chairman, (Thurusaviya Fund) 

Mr.R.B.Premadasa                  -   Member ( Director General, Rubber Dev. Dept). 

Mr.P.H.S.W.Bandara                  -   Member ( Director (Finance) Rubber Dev. Dept).  

Mr. J.U. Pieris                -   Member ( Chairman, Rubber Research Institute ) 

Mr. N.P. Kariyawasam               -   Member ( Chairman,Tea Small holding Dev.Authority)  

Mr.S.W.Gamage                         -   Member (Chairman, Sri Lanka Rubber Mfg.&  

        Ex.Corp.)  

Mr. D.D.K. Chandrakeerathi -    Member (Sri Lanka Federation of Rubber Smallholder 

Society  

Mr.Hasantha Perera      -   Member (Chairman,Regional ThurusaviyaSociety Ratnapura)                    

Mr. Rohana Galaboda      -   Member (Chairman,Regional Thurusaviya Society Kalutara.) 

Mr. Piyasena Mahaarachchi     -   Member (Chairman – Regional Thurusaviya Society Galle) 

Mrs. J.D.S. Wickramaratne     -   Member (Chairman,Regional Thurusaviya Society Colombo) 

Mr. Sampath Premaratne     -  Member (Chairman , regional Thurusaviya Society Kegalle) 

       Mr. Ranjith Dais           -   Observer  
 

 

Auditor  Auditor General, 

Polduwa Road, Battaramulla. 
 

Banks  People's Bank, 

  Union Place Branch, 

  Colombo 02. 
  

Head Office Thurusaviya Fund, Ministry of Plantation Industries, 

  55/75, Vauxhall Lane, Colombo 02. 

  Tel : Chairman 011 - 2333531 

  General                  011 - 2333532  

Director                 011 -  3137311                               

                     Fax            011 – 2333532/011 – 2333531    

 E-mail   chairthuru@sltnet.lk    
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Audit and Management Committee of Thurusaviya Fund - 2014 
 

 

 

01. Mr. D.A.P. Abeysekara -  Chairman (Director, Dpt. Of  Public Enterprises)  

 

02. Mr. R.B. Premadasa  -  Member (Director General, Rubber Development  

   Department) 

 

03. Mr. P.H.S.W. Bandara -  Member (Director (Finance) Rubber Development 

   Department) 

 

04. Mr. H.A.D.D.M. Priyantha -Observer  (Internal Auditor, Ministry of Plantation 

   Industries) 

 

05. Mr. K. Kandage  - Observer (Superintendent of Audit) Auditor    

    General’s Department)  
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Audit and Management Committee of Thurusaviya Fund - 2014 
 

 

 

01. Mr. D.A.P. Abeysekara -  Chairman (Director, Dpt. Of  Public Enterprises)  

 

02. Mr. R.B. Premadasa  -  Member (Director General, Rubber Development  

   Department) 

 

03. Mr. P.H.S.W. Bandara -  Member (Director (Finance) Rubber Development 

   Department) 

 

04. Mr. H.A.D.D.M. Priyantha -Observer  (Internal Auditor, Ministry of Plantation 

   Industries) 

 

05. Mr. K. Kandage  - Observer (Superintendent of Audit) Auditor    

    General’s Department)  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thurusaviya Fund – Staff 
 

Chairman  Mr. Shan Arosha Jayasinghe    
 

Director                Mrs.H.A.S.Kumari Wimalasooriya 
 

Act. Accountant            Miss. K.A.C. Priyadarshani  

 

Administrative Officer       Mrs. Lalani Gamage 

 

Promotive Officer   Mr. Dilan Tharanga Gunawardena 
 

Management Asst.  Mrs. R.R. Dehipitiya  

    Mrs. L.A.P. Chandrika 

    Mrs. Nishadi Senanayake  

    Mr.  Sudath Galaboda 

    Mrs. Thushari Priyangika  

    Mrs. Nayana Darshani  

    Mrs. Sandakelum Praba de Silva 

    Mrs. Chandima Priyadarshani 

    Miss. Iresha Kumari Munasinghe 

    Miss. I.H.D. Inosha Madushani 

    Miss. G.L. Shanika Malshani Senewiratne 

Miss. Mangala Kumarihamy 

    Mrs. Amitha Ratnayake      

    Mr. Achala Chathuranga  

    Mrs. Gayani Kaushalya  

     

Drivers   Mr. Pathmasiri Gamage 

    Mr. L. Kushan Menaka  

    Mr. U.G. Lal Priyantha 
 

Peon    Mr. Prasanna Samaratunga.    
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Present institutional composition of the Thurusaviya Fund 

Head Office of the Thurusaviya Fund coming under the Ministry of Plantation industries   is 
situated at No.55/75, Vauxhall Lane, Colombo 2. 
 
The aspiration of our institution is to make contribution to the national economy while building a 
self-sufficient civil society through uplifting the living standard of millions of people who 
engage in the rubber plantation and developing their infrastructure. With the purpose of 
providing more efficient service to the rubber small holders for development of the rubber 
cultivation, Coordinating Officers were appointed and operational programmes have been 
launched establishing 05 Regional Offices at district level as given below. 
 

 1. Kegalle, Kurunegala, Kandy, Matale (In the Regional Office, Kegalle of the 
Rubber Development Department)  

 

       2. Kalutara (In the RDD Regional Office, Kalutara) 
 

       3. Ratnapura, Monaragala ((In the RDD Regional Office, Ratnapura) 
 

       4. Galle, Matara, Hambantota (In the RDD Regional Office, Galle) 
 

       5. Colombo, Gampaha (In the Head Office of the Thurusaviya Fund, Colombo 02) 
      

Functions of the Head Office 
 
 Execution of the powers vested under the Thurusaviya Fund Act No.23 of 2000. 
 Mobilization of the rubber small holders scattered at grass root level, making them aware 

and establishment of Thurusaviya Societies. 
 Registration of the Thurusaviya Societies with the Thurusaviya Fund. 
 Providing services to the members of the Thurusaviya Societies established for the 

betterment of the rubber small holders. 
 Providing technical know-how for production of high quality rubber products.  
 Providing equipment of high standards for production of high quality rubber sheets.   
 Making rubber small holders aware of the socio-economic values of a society with well 

management.  
 Constructions of Group Processing Centres at district level and regional level under the 

Divi Neguma Project of the Ministry of Economic Development and taking action to 
produce high quality and standard rubber sheets and fetch a higher price.   

 Introducing and implementing loan schemes for rubber small holders. 
 Finding immediate solutions to the proposals and issues received from the Ministry and 

other institutions for development of the rubber cultivation. 
 Carrying out administrative and accounting activities. 
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Principal services rendered by the Regional Offices 
 

Coordinating officers of the Thurusaviya Fund deployed for official duties of the districts, 

supervise the regional level Thurusaviya Societies in each district and following services are 

rendered by them. 

 
 Forwarding monthly future programmes to the Head Office and obtaining approval for 

the same, submission of the revised programmes, if any revision is made to the 

monthly future programmes and the reports of works done at the end of the month to 

the Head Office and review of the same, seeking instructions for the required 

assignments on the works to be done in next month and taking actions accordingly. 

 Attending the General Meetings held once in 03 months. 

 Forwarding the supervisory reports of the Thurusaviya Societies to the Head Office. 

 Establishment of new Thurusaviya Societies at rural level and regional level. 

 Making necessary arrangements to reactivate the defunct Thurusaviya Societies. 

 Referring the farmer problems to the Head Office and finding solutions for the same. 

 Holding elections. 

 Introducing loan schemes and making rubber small holders aware of the same. 

 Making necessary arrangements to construct Group Processing Centres at district level 

and regional level. 
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Progress of Thurusaviya Fund -2014
 

The following projects have been initiated in the year 2014 as well, with the purpose of uplifting 

the socio-economic conditions of the rubber small holders through the increase of productivity. 
 

 Production of high quality and standard rubber sheets. 

 Distribution of resources. 

 Establishment and strengthening of Thurusaviya Societies. 
 

 Production of high quality and standard rubber sheets  
 

1. Construction and Reconstruction of Smoke Houses 
 

Standard Smoke Houses are constructed and reconstructed in comply with the 
recommended standards of the Rubber Research Institute. Thereby, a higher price could 
be fetched for the properly smoked and dried rubber sheets. 12 Nos. of standard Smoke 
Houses have been provided to the societies in this year with the technical assistance of 
the Rubber Research Institute.  
 

2. Construction of Group Processing Centres  

The collection of rubber latex from the rubber smallholder members of the Thurusaviya 
Societies scattered at village level, production of quality rubber sheets using the latex so 
collected would be facilitated through construction of group processing centres and an 
optimum price could be fetched by sale of the rubber sheets at the same place without 
intervention of the brokers. The objective thereof is to enhance the village development 
and contribute to the development of the country. 
 
Accordingly, Group Processing Centres for HadigallaThurusaviya Society and 
YattapathaThurusaviya Society in Kalutara District, PandeniyaThurusaviya Society in 
Kegalle District and Karavita Settlement in Ratnapura District were constructed utilizing 
the sum of Rs.9 million allocated under the Divi Neguma Project of the Ministry of 
Economic Development and their operations were initiated in the year 2014 
 
In addition the following Group Processing Centres have been commenced under the 
Divi Neguma Project in the year 2014.    
 

3. Conducting of Awareness and Training Programmes  
The rubber smallholders have poor technical know-how from planting of a rubber plant 
to production. Therefore, the Thurusaviya Fund has conducted training and awareness 
programmes in collaboration with the officials of Rubber Research Institute and Rubber 
Development Department and the farmers have been provided with new technical 
knowhow. 
 

 

 

Training Programmes conducted in the year 2014 

  

No 

 

District 

 

Date 

 

Programme 

 

Venue 

No. of 

member 

attended 

 

01. 

 

Kegalle 

 

 

2014.02.20 

 

Deyata Kirula 

 

Kuliyapitya 

Technicla College 

 

 

02. 

 

Kalutara  

 

2014.03.24 

 

Awareness 

Programme on rubber 

planting  

 

Bulathsinhale Sri 

Devamiththaramaya   

 

130 

 

03. 

 

Kalutara 

 

2014.03.25 

Awareness 

Programme on rubber 

planting 

 

Karawwa Viharaya 

 

65 

 

04. 

 

Gampaha 

 

 

2014.03.26 

Awareness 

Programme on 

production of Sheet 

rubber No.01 

 

Bothale Sri 

Gotabhaya 

Rajamaha Viharaya  

 

49 

 

05. 

 

Kegalle 

 

 

2014.06.10 

 

Awareness 

Programme on 

production of Sheet 

rubber No.01 

 

Hemamathagama 

Group Processing 

Centre 

 

73 

 

06. 

 

Kegalle 

 

 

2014.06.20 

 

Bee keeping with 

Rubber cultivation 

 

Alawwa Govijana 

Service Centre 

 

45 

 

07. 

 

Hambantot

a 

 

2014.06.23 

 

Awareness 

Programme on rubber 

planting 

Katuwana Govijana 

Service Centre 

100 

 

08. 

 

Rathnapura 

 

2014.07.24 

 

Awareness 

Programme on rubber 

planting 

Weragama 

Pushparama 

Viharaya 

 

65 

 

09. 

 

Galle  

 

2014.08.18 

 

Awareness 

Programme on rubber 

planting 

 

Ganegama Viharaya 

 

55 

 

10. 

 

Monaragal

a 

 

2014.08.25 

 

Awareness 

Programme on rubber 

planting 

 

Bibila Radliyadda 

Viharaya 

 

100 
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2014.06.10 

 

Awareness 

Programme on 

production of Sheet 

rubber No.01 

 

Hemamathagama 

Group Processing 

Centre 

 

73 

 

06. 

 

Kegalle 

 

 

2014.06.20 

 

Bee keeping with 

Rubber cultivation 

 

Alawwa Govijana 

Service Centre 

 

45 

 

07. 

 

Hambantot

a 

 

2014.06.23 

 

Awareness 

Programme on rubber 

planting 

Katuwana Govijana 

Service Centre 

100 

 

08. 

 

Rathnapura 

 

2014.07.24 

 

Awareness 

Programme on rubber 

planting 

Weragama 

Pushparama 

Viharaya 

 

65 

 

09. 

 

Galle  

 

2014.08.18 

 

Awareness 

Programme on rubber 

planting 

 

Ganegama Viharaya 

 

55 

 

10. 

 

Monaragal

a 

 

2014.08.25 

 

Awareness 

Programme on rubber 

planting 

 

Bibila Radliyadda 

Viharaya 

 

100 
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11. 

 

Monaragal

a 

 

2014.08.26 

Awareness 

Programme on rubber 

planting 

 

Badalkumbura Sri 

Perakumbarama 

Viharaya  

 

100 

 

12. 

 

Kegalle 

 

 

 

 

2014.09.11 

Awareness 

Programme on 

production of Sheet 

rubber No.01 

 

Ambepussa 

Thurusaviya 

samithiya 

 

 

54 

 

13. 

 

Rathnapura 

 

2014.09.12 

Awareness 

Programme on rubber 

planting 

 

Rambuka Bopitiya 

Viharaya 

 

60 

 

14. 

 

Kurunegala 

 

2014.09.19 

Awareness 

Programme on 

production of Sheet 

rubber No.01 

Helamada 

Thurusaviya 

samithiya 

 

60 

 

15. 

 

Galle  

 

2014.10.20 

Awareness 

Programme on 

production of Sheet 

rubber No.01 

 

Himbutugoda Sri 

Bodirajarama 

Viharaya  

 

50 

 

16. 

 

Rathnapura 

 

 

2014.10.20 

Awareness 

Programme on 

production of Sheet 

rubber No.01 

 

Kehelovitigama 

Viharaya 

 

50 

 

17. 

 

Gampaha 

 

2014.10.20 

Awareness 

Programme on 

production of Sheet 

rubber No.01 

 

Lunugama Group 

Processing Centre 

 

50 

 

18. 

 

Rathnapura 

 

 

2014.10.30 

Awareness 

Programme on 

production of Sheet 

rubber No.01 

 

Haththella Kiramba 

Viharaya  

 

60 

 

19. 

 

Kalutara 

 

2014.11.14 

Awareness 

Programme on 

production of Sheet 

rubber No.01 

 

Horawala Viharaya 

 

75 

 

20. 

 

Kalutara 

 

2014.11.17 

Awareness 

Programme on 

production of Sheet 

rubber No.01 

 

Matugama 

Prajashalawa 

 

72 

 

21. 

 

Kalutara 

 

2014.11.19 

Awareness 

Programme on rubber 

planting 

 

Bopitiya 

Prajashalawa 

 

65 

 

22. 

 

Colombo 

 

2014.11.21 

Awareness 

Programme on 

production of Sheet 

rubber No.01 

 

Kanampella Temple 

 

50 

 

23. 

 

Kurunegala 

 

2014.11.27 

Awareness 

Programme on 

production of Sheet 

rubber No.01 

 

Near by Mr. 

Siriseana's Smoke 

House  

 

110 

 

24. 

 

Kalutara 

 

2014.11.28 

Awareness 

Programme on rubber 

planting 

 

Galketiya 

Prajashalawa 

 

90 

 

25. 

 

Rathnapura 

 

 

2014.12.11 

Awareness 

Programme on 

production of Sheet 

rubber No.01 

 

Eheliyagoda 

Regional Office 

Auditorium  

 

85 

 

 Distribution of Resources 
Rubber rollers have been distributed under this programme for the purpose of producing 
high quality rubber sheets. The said manual rubber rollers produced in line with the 
recommended standards of the Rubber Research Institute could be installed by consuming 
a very small space in any place. The small scale farmers could obtain great service 
through these traditional couple of rollers and, 180 Nos. of Smooth Rollers & Diamond 
Rollers and  4000 Nos. of Latex Trays have been distributed among the Thurusaviya 
Societies in the year 2014. 
 

 Establishment &Strengthening ofThurusaviya Societies 

In the year 2014, around 400 Thurusaviya Societies have been strengthened and the new 
society members have been increased. Further, Thurusaviya Societies have been 
strengthened through distributing the equipment of high standards, producing high quality 
rubber sheets and sending such products to the market. 
 
In addition, a loan scheme has been introduced and implemented for the rubber small 
holders as given below. 
 

Loan Scheme  
A loan scheme at a concessionary interest rate was initiated and is being implemented 
successfully at present in collaboration with the Bank of Ceylon to reinforce the members 
of Thurusaviya Societies at district level for rubber new planting, replanting and 
purchasing of equipment for rubber based industries, construction of new technological 
smoke houses. At present, 341 Thurusaviya Society members who own rubber 
smallholdings have been provided with a loan of around Rs.56.15 million.
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Promotion Campaign  
 
 An exhibition stall was displayed at the “DeyataKirula” National Development 

Exhibition held in Ampara District. The general public was made aware distributing 
posters, banners and leaflets thereat. 

 
 In order to identify and resolve the issuesencountered by the farmers in the process of 

providing loans, the officials of the Thurusaviya Fund along with  the officials of the 
Bank of Ceylon have made the farmers aware andresolved the issues at district level in 
Kegalle, Kalutara, Ratnapura, Colombo, Galle and Matara districts. 

 
Thurusaviya Society members, who are the rubber small holders were mobilized; constructive 
discussions were held; issues they encountered were identified andresolved at district level under 
the guidance of the Hon. Minister.   
 
Administrative Functions 

 Recommendation of the Ministry and approval of the Department of Management 
Services were obtained for confirmation of the employees and they were confirmed in the 
services accordingly.

 The revised Corporate Plan for the years 2014-2018 which was prepared in line with the 
Budget Estimate and Action Plan was approved and submitted to the relevant institutions.

 
General Matters 

1. Inaugurating duties of the New Year 
 

As well as the previous years, all staff of the Thurusaviya Fund participated at the festival 
held by the Ministry of Plantation Industries and headed by the Secretary to the Ministry and 
hoisted the National Flag and recited the National Anthem prior to the initiation of the duties 
at the inception of the year 2014 as well. Subsequently, the all staff gave the pledge of the 
government service and determined to dedicate to the service honestly. After following the 
religious practices, at the commencement of the day’s functions, the Head of the institution 
intimated that all employees should perform their duties honestly and harmoniously with 
dedication to reach towards the due targets and responsibilities for relevant development and 
other activities during this year.      
  

2.  Festivals 
 
 Annual Vesak festival and the decorations were undertaken very attractively and colourfully.
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3. Welfare activities of the staff 
 

The Welfare Association of the Thurusaviya Fund has carried out the welfare activities 
required to the members of this Association and common purposes. 
 
In line with the Action Plan of the Thurusaviya Fund for the year 2014, the relevant targets 
have been achieved under the financial provisions allocated for the development activities, 
and the progress of the development activities is 91.3%.  

 
Plan for the year 2015 
 

1. Empowerment of the rubber small holders. 

2. Uplifting income and living standard of the farmers through expansion of the Rubber 

Processing Centres at district level covering each area for the purpose of increasing the 

productivity. 

3. Promoting the rain guards. 

4. Motivation of the farmers to establish budded plant nurseries. 

5. Providing knowledge and comprehension to the rubber small holders for research 

activities. 

6. Motivation of the farmers to establish rubber based small scale industries. 

7. Replanting and new planting of rubber, construction of smoke houses with modern 

technology, purchase of rubber related equipment, promoting the farmers to produce high 

quality and standard No.01 and No.02 sheet rubber and planning to establish Group 

Processing Centres in the districts of Galle, Matara, Kegalle, Kalutara, Ratnapura, 

Colombo and Gampaha enabling the Thurusaviya Society members who are the rubber 

small holders to sell their rubber sheets at the market price without intervention of the 

brokers. 

8. Establishment of purchasing centres at district level. 

9. Implementation of a loan scheme at a very low interest by the Thurusaviya Fund jointly 

with the Bank of Ceylon for the betterment of the Thurusaviya Society members who are 

the rubber small holders. 
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THURUSAVIYA FUND 
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Note 2014 2013
Rs. Rs.

Assets
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 1 8,753,693.56          6,302,240.96
Trade & Other Receivables 2 1,491,475.92          1,687,067.00
Stocks Schedule - 1               305,525.03            255,175.26 

         10,550,694.51         8,244,483.22 
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 3 1,311,042.67          1,240,131.30

1,311,042.67          1,240,131.30

Total Assets 11,861,737.18        9,484,614.52

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses 4 647,480.34             149,971.12
Provision for Audit Fees 302,893.00             242,893.00

950,373.34             392,864.12

Non Current Liabiities
Provision for Gratuity Schedule - 2 2,484,572.01          1,876,604.26

2,484,572.01          1,876,604.26

Total Liabilities 3,434,945.35          2,269,468.38

Net Assets 8,426,791.83 7,215,146.14

Net Assets / Equity
Cess Fund 27,000,000.00        27,000,000.00
Member Fees 930,303.48             865,878.00
Thurusaviya Fund (19,503,511.65)       (20,824,606.86)
Grant Received - 151,125.00
Grant Received - RDD - 22,750.00
Total Net Assets / Equity 8,426,791.83          7,215,146.14

Accountant Chairman
Date  :
The Accounting policies on pages 5 to 7 and Notes on pages 8 to 12 Form an integral part of
these Financial Statements. The Board of Directors is responsible For the Preparation and 

Presentation of these Financial Statement. These Financial Statements were approved by the
Board Directors and signed on their behalf"

Board of Director
1

2

THURUSAVIYA FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31.12.2014
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Note 2014 2013
Rs. Rs.

Income 

Treasury Grant 18,900,000.00         16,030,000.00      

Ministry of Economic Development Grant 
for Divinaguma Programme             2,500,000.00 7,630,000.00        

Other Income 5 1,404,129.99           1,603,696.46        

Administrative Chages on Distribution of 
Resources

 -  - 

Total Revenue 22,804,129.99         25,263,696.46      

Operating Expenses

Wages, Salaries & employee benefits 6 9,731,870.03           7,211,989.69        

Travelling 7 73,899.33                48,634.15             

Supplies & Consumables used 8 3,202,167.98           3,240,117.45        

Depreciation 263,148.63              212,592.23           

Development Expenditure 9 8,325,823.81           13,637,245.98      

Other Expenses 10 60,000.00                60,000.00             

Total  Expenses 21,656,909.78         24,410,579.50      

Surplus /(deficit) for the period 1,147,220.21           853,116.96           

THURUSAVIYA FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE  FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST DECEMBER 2014
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2014 2013
Rs. Rs.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Surplus (deficit) from ordinary activities 1,147,220.21                 853,116.96

Add :
Prior year Adjustment - (110,709.75)

1,147,220.21                 742,407.21
Non - cash movements 

Depreciation 263,148.63                    212,592.23

Gratuity Provision 607,967.75                    339,809.38

Increase / Discrease in payables 557,509.22                    (429,213.09)

Increase / Discrease in stock (50,349.77)                     338,894.28

Trade and other receivables 195,591.08                    134,118.75

Net cash flows from operating activities 2,721,087.12                 1,338,608.76             

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Increase/Discease on  Property Plant Equipment  (334,060.00)                   (253,964.00)

(334,060.00)                   (253,964.00)

Net cash flows from investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Contributing Member Fees 64,425.48                      211,398.00
64,425.48                      211,398.00

Net cash flows from investing activities 

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,451,452.60                 1,296,042.76
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 6,302,240.96                 5,006,198.20
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 8,753,693.56                 6,302,240.96             

THURUSAVIYA FUND
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2014

THURUSAVIYA  FUND 

Significant Accounting Policies  

1. General Polices 

1.1 Basis of Preparation 

The Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Financial 
Performance, Cash Flow Statement, together with Accounting Policies and 
Notes to the Accounts of the Thurusaviya Fund as at 31st December 2014,
and for the year ended comply with the Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting 
Standards. 

These Financial Statements presented in Sri Lankan Rupees have been 
prepared on a historical cost basis.

1.2 Comparative Information 

The Accounting Policies have been consistently applied by the Fund and are 
consistent with those used in previous year. 

1.3 The account of the fund have been prepared under the going concern concept 
and accrual basic concept.   

2. Valuation of Assets and their measurement base. 

2.1 Inventories 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and estimated net realizable value, 
after making due allowances for obsolete and slow moving items. 

2.2 Cash & Cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash in hand, demand deposits and 
short term highly liquid investments readily convertible to known amounts of 
cash and subject to insignificant risk of change of value. 

For the purpose of cash flow statement cash and cash equivalents consist of 
cash in hand and deposits in banks net of outstanding bank overdrafts. The 
cash flow statements is reported based on indirect method. 

2.3 Property Plant & Equipment 

2.3.1 Cost / Valuation 
Property, Plant & Equipment is recorded at cost (or valuation) less 
accumulated depreciation which is provided for on the basis specified 
below.       
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2.3 Property Plant & Equipment 

2.3.1 Cost / Valuation 
Property, Plant & Equipment is recorded at cost (or valuation) less 
accumulated depreciation which is provided for on the basis specified 
below.       
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The cost of Property Plant & Equipment is the cost of purchase price 
after deducting discounts and rebates or cost of construction together 
with any attributable costs of bringing the assets to working condition 
for its intended use. 

2.3.2 Restoration costs  
Expenditure incurred as repairs or maintenance of Property Plant & 
Equipment in order to restore or maintain the future economic 
benefits expected form originally assessed standard of performance is 
recognized as an expense when incurred. 

2.3.3 Depreciation  
The Provision for depreciation is calculated by using the straight line 
method on the cost or valuation of all Property Plant & Equipment 
other than freehold land in order to write off such amounts over the 
following estimated useful lives by equal installments. 

  Office Furniture   Over 10 years 
  Office Equipment   Over 10 years 
  Machinery   Over 05 years 
  Motor Vehicles   Over 05 years 

Depreciation is not charged in the year of purchase and full 
depreciation is charged in the year of disposal. 

2.3.4 De recognition 
The cab No 53-4603 owned by the Thurusaviya Fund was not used 
from 2014.08.25 as it was not in running condition. Therefore action 
will be taken to dispose the above vehicle in future. 

2.3.5 Government Grants 
Government and other grants related to assets including monitory 
grants at fair value have been presented in the balance sheet by setting 
up the same under grants received. 

 Other grants related to assets have been amortized; because of 
this assets are non-valuable & totally depreciated. According to 
the SLPAS these prior year adjustments have been adjusted.  

3. Liabilities and Provision 

3.1 Provisions 

Provisions are recognized when the Fund has a present obligation (Legal or 
constructive) as result of a past event, where it is probable that an overflow 
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle its 
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 
obligation. 
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3.2 Retirement Benefit Costs 

3.2.1 Defined benefit plans - Gratuity 
All employees with 5 or more years of continued service with the 
Fund are entitled to the payment of Gratuity under the Payment of 
Gratuity Act no. 12 of 1983. Based on this gratuity has been provided 
for employees who have served 5 or more years. 

3.2.2 Defined contribution plans - EPF & ETF 
Employees are eligible for Employees' Provident Fund contributions 
and Employees' Trust Fund Contributions in line with the respective 
statues and regulations. Thurusaviya Fund Contributes 15% and 3 % 
of gross emoluments of Employees to Employees' Provident Fund 
and Employees' Trust Fund respectively. 

4. Income Statement  

4.1 Revenue Recognition 

4.1.1 Government and other grant Subsidies 
Government and other grants and subsidies related to income have 
been recognized in the income statement over the periods necessary 
to match them with the related costs. 

4.1.2 Gain or loss on disposal of properties 
Gains or losses of revenue nature on the disposal of property, Plant 
& Equipment have been accounted for in the Income & Expenditure 
Statement.  

4.1.3 Interest Income is recognized on an accrued basis 

4.1.4 Other income is recognized on an accrued basis 

5. Others 
  

5.1 Lohashilpi Rubber Sheeting Machines and fairs of rollers are given to 
Small/Medium scale Rubber rolls on 50% of the subsidy and the amount of 
subsidy will be incurred in the income and expenditure accounts.  50% of the 
ownership of Lohashilpi machine and fairs of rolls is with the Thurusaviaya 
Fund for 5 years.   

5.2 Weighing Scales returned from non operating societies have been taken into 
stock. 

5.3. Conversion of Foreign exchange 
 Foreign currency has been converted at prevailing rates. 
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2014 2013
Rs. Rs.

Note - 1 Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Bank Balance  A/C No.014100163254138 3,115,752.54             1,133,914.69
Saving A/C 7 48,834.98                  -
Fixed Depoist 5,589,106.04             5,168,326.27
Total 8,753,693.56             6,302,240.96            

Note - 2 Trade & Other Receivable Schedule

Advance Rubber Sheet 3 585,972.26                623,972.26
Scale Loan 3 426,140.00                484,510.00
Diamond Roll Loan 3 125,707.50                127,380.00
Stamp Advance 580.00                       375.00
Festival Advance 4 15,000.00                  11,000.00
Deposit 5 6,500.00                    31,500.00
Accrued Interest On Fixed Deposit 6 80,941.76                  116,009.74
Bud Wood Nursery Loan 248,120.00                288,120.00
Distribution of Resources 2,514.40                    4,200.00
Total 1,491,475.92             1,687,067.00

NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THURUSAVIYA FUND
AS AT 31.12.2014
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2014 2013
Rs. Rs.

Note - 4 Accrued Expenses
Office Equipment 50,000.00                -
Electricity & Water 23,345.24                19,077.78
Telecommunication 48,807.53                25,266.88
Fuel 4,282.00                  13,492.00
Travelling - Domestic 1,603.25                  7,075.00
Distribution of Resources (Subsidy) 49,500.00                -
Establishment & Strengthening of Societies                  17,001.27 55,753.41
Stationary & Office Requisites                  45,484.00 -
Training & Awareness Programme 16,668.50                7,001.37                   
G.P.C 120,788.55              12,758.56                 
Over Time - 4,702.12                   
Smoke Houses 270,000.00              4,844.00
Total 647,480.34              149,971.12

NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THURUSAVIYA FUND 
AS AT 31.12.2014
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2013
Note Rs.

5 Other Income

Interest on Fixed Deposits 385,711.79           586,761.54
Distribution of Resources 979,448.82           968,520.00
Contribution of Rubber Sheets 16,154.00             29,828.00
Other Income 22,815.38             18,586.92

1,404,129.99        1,603,696.46               

6 Wages, Salaries & employee benefits

Salaries 6,055,581.41        4,569,543.67
E.P.F 1,030,316.49        755,489.05
E.T.F 206,063.00           151,097.90
Over Time 54,382.38             17,020.39
Cost of Living Allowances 940,160.00           745,800.00
Gratuity 607,967.75           277,650.88
Board Member Fees 292,000.00           340,000.00
Other Allowances 545,399.00           355,387.80

9,731,870.03        7,211,989.69               

7 Travelling 

Travelling - Foreign
Travelling - Domestic 73,899.33             48,634.15

73,899.33             48,634.15                    
8 Supplies & Consumables used 

Stationary & Office Requisites 260,566.33           259,239.43
Fuel & Lubricants 366,969.31                              420,082.82 

Plant Machinery & Equipment Maintenance               38,656.00                      20,606.68 

Maintenance of Vehicle 514,132.13           297,745.12
Maintenance of building - 180,950.00
Postal & Communication 306,137.97           288,172.77
Eclectricity & Water 297,134.34           271,850.03
Hire Charges (Transport) 5,340.00               3,410.00
Building Rent 1,301,239.00        1,301,239.20
Other Services 111,992.90           196,821.40

3,202,167.98        3,240,117.45               

THURUSAVIYA FUND

NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE  YEAR  - 
31.12.2014
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Note 2014 2013
9 Development Expenditure Rs. Rs.

Training & Awareness Programmes 521,570.58                  583,968.55
Establishment & Strengthening of Societies 590,699.02                  215,876.17
Smoke Houses ( Subsidy) 1,426,551.51               910,280.21
Distribution of Resources ( Subsidy) 4,426,947.24               4,801,991.00
Group Processing Centres ( Subsidy) 1,360,055.46               7,125,130.05

8,325,823.81               13,637,245.98           

10 Other  Expenditure

Others
Audit Fees 60,000.00                    60,000.00

60,000.00                    60,000.00                  

THURUSAVIYA FUND
NOTE TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE  YEAR  - 31.12.2014
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Shedule - 1
Stock as at 31.12.2014

No: Item Qty Price Value
1 Annual Report - Sinhala 135 106.40 14,364.00
2 Annual Report - English 85 140.00 11,900.00
3 Annual Report - Tamil 34 252.00 8,568.00

Annual Report - 2012 10 2056.32 20,563.20
4 Book C.R. - 1 10 16.00 160.00

3X74.48
12X45.00
6X103.50

6X60

SHEDULE TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE                                   
THURUSAVIYA FUND

Book C.R. - 3 15 763.445

6 Bok C.R. - 4 12 981.00

7 Book C.R. - 6 3 90.00 270.00
1X977.5

1X920
10 Carban Paper Pkt  - Black 2 160.00 320.00
11 Carban Paper Pkt  - Blue 1 120.00 120.00
12 Cello Tape 1 40.00 40.00
14 Calculator Printing Roll 2 12.00 24.00
15 Computer Printer Ribon 1 3950.00 3950.00

Cloth Tape 7 140.00 980.00
17 Computer Paper 9.5x11 1 890.00 890.40

Computer Paper 9.5x12 2 1387.50 2775.00
18 Eraser 5 3.50 17.50

711x0.80
500x0.90
500x2.58
125x1.90
500x1.50
400x4.90
500X5.20

21 Envelops 6x3 477 0.70 333.90
10X1.50

2500X1.30
23 Envelops 10.x5 390 1.60 624.00

File Lase 818 2.21 1803.69
26 Foot Ruler 2 22.40 44.80
27 File 499 2.93 1460.82
28 Field Note Book - Stripe 41 13.80 565.80
29 Field Note Book (Blank) 54 13.80 745.20
30 General - 58 5 217.28 1,086.40
31 General - 268 10 56.00 560.00
32 General 267 5 38.08 190.40
33 Gum Bottle - Small 2 45.00 90.00
17 Half Sheet Pkts 2 375.00 750.00
35 Hi - lighter - Blue 3 34.50 103.50

19 Envelops 10x8 1711 2,308.80

9 Buckets 2 1,897.50

3,265.00Envelops 9x4 2510

20 Envelops 15x8 1525 5,547.50

22
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No: Item Qty Price Value
36 Hi - lighter - Pink 4 34.50 138.00
38 Hi - lighter - Green 6 34.50 207.00
39 Ink - Stamp Pad 1 65.00 65.00

Ink Ronio 4 463.28 1853.12
40 Letter Head 200 3.00 600.00
41 Micro Cassette 1 100.00 100.00
42 Maker pen 1 85.00 85.00
43 Mick 1 550.00 550.00
44 Office Pins pkt 2 25.20 50.40
45 Photo Copy papers - A4 Pkts 9 453.60 4,082.40
46 Photo Copy papers -B4 Pkts 1 750.00 750.00
47 Photo Copy paper - A3 1 1,070.00 1,070.00
48 Pay Roll Sheets 1 973.50 973.50
50 Pen - Carban - Blue 5 8.00 40.00
51 Pen - Carban - Black 17 10.50 178.50
52 Pen - Carban - Red 9 10.50 94.50

Pen heque Writing 4 50.40 201.60
54 Pencil 7 6.00 42.00
57 Paper G.S.M. - Green 375 1.20 450.00
58 Paper G.S.M. - Pink 666 1.57 1,043.10
59 Paper Foolscaps 124 0.86 106.64
61 Pen platignum Black 2 12.00 24.00
62 Pen touch Battery 1 35.00 35.00

5X324.80
15X245

64 Receipt Books 187 175.00 32,725.00
65 Steppler Pins 4 19.00 76.00
66 Stand Rubber Roll 2 3,162.50 6,325.00
67 Serviot 3 50.00 150.00
68 Stamp Pad 1 60 60.00

Seassor 1 65 65.00
69 Stencil Paper Pkts 2 730 1,460.00
70 Seal - Embose 1 1,200.00 1,200.00
71 Stainer 1 750.00 750.00

1x270.00
2X500.00
2X350.00
3X333.33

74 Spiral 10mm 18 5.50 99.00
75 Spiral 12mm 40 8.50 340.00
76 Tipex 3 40.80 122.40
77 Transparent Sheet 93 7.91 735.26
78 Trays 302 502.88 151,869.76
79 Wire Code - Fax Machine 1 475.00 475.00

Total 305,525.03           

72 Seal Rubber 8 2,970.00

5,299.0063 Ronio Paper 20

Schedule - 2 

Provision for Gratiuity 

Name Date of 
Appointment 

Service 
Period 
(Years)

Salary as at 
31.12.2014

Gratuity 
Provision

Mrs. H.A.S. Kumari 
Wimalasooriya 2010.07.01 4           51,750.88            103,501.76 

Mrs. M.G. Lalani 2005.05.05 9           31,041.00            139,684.50 

Mrs. R.R. Dehipitiya 2000.12.12 14           38,320.50            268,243.50 

Mrs. L.A.P. Chandrika 2000.12.12 14           34,668.00            242,676.00 

Mrs. G.P.J.N. Senanayake 2000.12.12 14           34,320.00            240,240.00 

Mrs. S.V. Thushari Priynagika 2002.07.01 12           32,892.00            197,352.00 

Mrs. N.D. Rajapaksha 2002.07.01 12           32,892.00            197,352.00 

Mr. G.K.S. Kumara 2002.07.01 12           32,892.00            197,352.00 

Mrs. K.W.M.C. Priyadarshani 2002.08.29 12           28,914.00            173,484.00 

Mrs. G.G.S.P. de Silva 2002.08.29 12           28,914.00            173,484.00 

Mrs. R.M.A. Rathnayake 2002.08.29 12           27,017.50            162,105.00 

Miss. D.M.M. Kumarihamy 2002.08.29 12           27,017.50            162,105.00 

Mr. L.M.D.P.K. Samaratunga 2002.07.01 12           26,649.50            159,897.00 

Miss. Iresha Kumari 
Munasinghe 2013.01.01 2           27,017.50              27,017.50 

Miss. I.H.D.I Madushani 2013.08.15 1           27,017.50              13,508.75 

Miss G.L.S.M. Seneviratne 2013.09.16 1           27,017.50              13,508.75 

Mr.U.L. Priyantha 2013.06.24 1           26,120.50              13,060.25 

Total -         534,461.88         2,484,572.01 
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Schedule - 2 

Provision for Gratiuity 

Name Date of 
Appointment 

Service 
Period 
(Years)

Salary as at 
31.12.2014

Gratuity 
Provision

Mrs. H.A.S. Kumari 
Wimalasooriya 2010.07.01 4           51,750.88            103,501.76 

Mrs. M.G. Lalani 2005.05.05 9           31,041.00            139,684.50 

Mrs. R.R. Dehipitiya 2000.12.12 14           38,320.50            268,243.50 

Mrs. L.A.P. Chandrika 2000.12.12 14           34,668.00            242,676.00 

Mrs. G.P.J.N. Senanayake 2000.12.12 14           34,320.00            240,240.00 

Mrs. S.V. Thushari Priynagika 2002.07.01 12           32,892.00            197,352.00 

Mrs. N.D. Rajapaksha 2002.07.01 12           32,892.00            197,352.00 

Mr. G.K.S. Kumara 2002.07.01 12           32,892.00            197,352.00 

Mrs. K.W.M.C. Priyadarshani 2002.08.29 12           28,914.00            173,484.00 

Mrs. G.G.S.P. de Silva 2002.08.29 12           28,914.00            173,484.00 

Mrs. R.M.A. Rathnayake 2002.08.29 12           27,017.50            162,105.00 

Miss. D.M.M. Kumarihamy 2002.08.29 12           27,017.50            162,105.00 

Mr. L.M.D.P.K. Samaratunga 2002.07.01 12           26,649.50            159,897.00 

Miss. Iresha Kumari 
Munasinghe 2013.01.01 2           27,017.50              27,017.50 

Miss. I.H.D.I Madushani 2013.08.15 1           27,017.50              13,508.75 

Miss G.L.S.M. Seneviratne 2013.09.16 1           27,017.50              13,508.75 

Mr.U.L. Priyantha 2013.06.24 1           26,120.50              13,060.25 

Total -         534,461.88         2,484,572.01 
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Schedule - 4

Festival Advance 

1 Mrs.H.A.S.K.Wimalasooriya 1,000.00
2 Mrs. Lalani Gamage 1,000.00
3 Mrs. L.A.P. Chanidrika 1,000.00
4 Mrs. Nishadhi Senanayake 1,000.00
5 Mrs. Nayana Darshani Rajapaksha 1,000.00
6 Mrs.Sandakelum Praba De Silva 1,000.00
7 Miss. Mangala Kumarihamy 1,000.00
8 Mrs. Amitha Rathnayaka 1,000.00
9 Mrs. Chandima Priyadarshani 1,000.00
10 Mr. Prasanna Samarathunga 1,000.00
11 Mrs. R.R. Dehipitiya 1,000.00
12 Mr. Sudath Galabada 1,000.00
13 Miss. Eresha Kumari Munasinghe 1,000.00
14 Miss. G.L.S.M. Senevirathne 1,000.00
15 Mr. U. Lal Priyantha 1,000.00

15,000.00                           

1 Dialog Axiata PLC 6,500.00
6,500.00                             

Schedule - 5

Deposit 

  AS AT 31.12.2014

SCHEDULE TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THURUSAVIYA FUND 
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Schedule - 6

Accrued Interest on Fixed Deposit 

Name  of  Banks Fixed  No: Period Amount
014-60-01-00004004-8 2014.08.31 - 2014.12.31 24,816.00
014-60-01-00004003-9 2014.08.31 - 2014.12.31 24,816.00
014-60-01-00004199-3 2014.11.05 - 2014.12.31 25,781.94
014-60-01-00006349-7 2014.10.14 - 2014.12.31 5,527.82

Total 80,941.76         

Schedule - 7

Fixed Deposit 

Name  of  Banks Fixed  No: Amount
014-60-01-00004004-8 1,051,919.56
014-60-01-00004003-9 1,051,919.56
014-60-01-00004199-3 3,055,325.38
014-60-01-00006349-7 429,941.54

Total 5,589,106.04                        

SCHEDULE TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THURUSAVIYA FUND
AS AT 31.12.2014

People's Bank

People's Bank
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